CEALL RIVER |

i R =

=N NI G S -
REANGY: -4 o s

(}/@Q\\ City of Fall River Massachusetts
G/ N Office of the City Clerk

ALISON M. BOUCHHARD =
C1ry CLERK i

INEs LEITE
AssISTANT CiTy CLERK

MEETINGS SCHEDULED
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER, ONE GOVERNMENT CENTER
TUESDAY, JANUARY 9, 2024
AGENDA

5:55 P.M. PUBLIC HEARINGS

Auto Repair Shop License
1. Paul J. Amarello, 78 Kaufman Road, Tiverton, RI 02878 d/b/a Ray's Auto Sales, Inc. for a
license to operate an auto rep_air shop at 707 Brayton Avenue, on Lot F-7-15 Assessors

Plan.

. Curb Removals

2. Charles and Jennifer Lecorn, 125 Ratcliffe Street, for the removal of curbing as follows:
Existing Curbing Curbing Combined Opening
Opening to be to be Proposed After
Removed Added Alteration
125 Ratcliffe Street 16’ 11 o 27

The parcel is currently serviced by a 16-foot curb opening/driveway. The applicant
proposes to extend the existing driveway an additional 11 feet. The total opening for the
location will be 27 feet.

3. Carlos Abad, 975 Plymouth Avenue, Apt. 1, for the removal of curbing as follows:
Existing Curbing 'Curbing Combined Opening
Opening to be to be Proposed After
Removed Added Alteration
2089 Blossom Road 18' +/- 18 18’ +/- 18’
unpaved unpaved

The parcel is currently serviced by an 18-foot (+/-) curb opening/gravel driveway. The
applicant proposes to close that gravel opening and construct two 9-foot paved
openings. The total opening for the location will be 18 feet.

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL 508-324-2220 » FAX 508-324-2211 » EMAIL city_clerksgfallriverma.org




6:00 P.M. CITY COUNCIL COMMITTEE ON FINANCE MEETING (OR IMMEDIATELY
FOLLOWING THE PUBLIC HEARINGS IF THEY RUN PAST 6:00 P.M.)
1. Citizen Input

7:00 P.M. REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL (OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING
THE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE MEETING IF IT RUNS PAST 7:00 P.M.)

PRIORITY MATTERS
1. *Mayor and confirmation of the appointment of Stephanie MacArthur to
Parking Clerk/Director of Traffic and Parking
2. *Mayor and confirmation of the appointment of Stephen R. Long to the Housing Authority
3. *Mayor and confirmation of the appointment of Gregory A. Brilhante, Esq. to the
Licensing Board

4. *Mayor and confirmation of the reappointment of Victor Farias as Veterans’ Grave
Officer
5. *Mayor and orders to accept and expend the following grants:

a. $25,000 fram Bloomberg Philanthropies for an Asphait Art Initiative
b. $1,342,365 from the Massachusetts Executive Office of Public Safety and Security
- for the Municipal Public Safety Staffing Initiative
c. $653,973.25 from the Massachusetts Executive Office of Public Safety and Security
for the Charles E. Shannon, Jr. Community Safety Initiative

B. *Mayor and proposal for Bristol County ARPA funding in the amount of $16,000 to the
CARE Fund at Bristol Community College to help off-set short-term financial needs of
Fall River students

7. *Mayor and proposal for Bristol County ARPA funding in the amount of $699,500 to
purchase police vehicles, crime cameras and traffic lights

8. *Mayor and proposal for Bristol County ARPA funding in the amount of $38,500 to
purchase a passenger van for the Office of Veterans’ Services

9. *Mayor and deed for 138 Hartwell Street (Parcel ID# N21-0001)

10. *Mayor and proposed ordinance amendments to Sections 50-302 and 50-305 of the
Code re: Emergency Medical Services and Corporation Counsel positions

11. *Mayor and proposed ordinance amendment re: mattress disposal fee

12. *Mayor and order to declare four (4) damaged police vehicles as surplus property

PRIORITY COMMUNICATIONS
13. *Traffic Commission recommending amendment to the traffic ordinances

COMMITTEE REPORTS — None

ORDINANCES - None

RESOLUTIONS
14. *Administration maintain the Telephone Operator position in Municipal Budget

CITATIONS
15, Lawrence “Larry” Beirola — Recipient of the Frank J. McPherson Memorial Award

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650



ORDERS — HEARINGS

16.

17.

18.

Auto Repair Shop License: -
Paul J. Amarello d/b/a Ray’s Auto Sales, Inc. located at 707 Brayton Avenue

Curb Removals:

Charles and Jennifer Lecorn, 125 Ratcliffe Street — Removal of 11 feet at

125 Ratcliffe Street

Carlos Abad, 975 Plymouth Avenue, Apt. 1 — Removal of 18 feet at 2089 Blossom Road

ORDERS — MISCELLANEQUS

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

Police Chief's report on licenses:

Taxicab Drivers (2024)

Johnny Alvarez Jean Charlot David R. LaFrance Kailey Minor
George J. Santos Jr. Jose Vasconceios

Private Livery Drivers (2024)
Jessica Alvarez Teofilo Braga Amanda Desroches-Gross  Josue Michel
Melanie A. Nadeau Joseph Silvia Hugh Williams

Private Livery Vehicles (2024)
New Generation Transportation — Four (4) Vehicles

Auto Body Shop License Renewals:

Paulo A. Carvalho d/b/a Carvalho's Tire and Auto Center, Inc. — 400 Second Street
David Saber, Eleventh St. Assoc., Inc. d/b/a Saber Auto Body, Inc. -~ 231 Bedford Street
David del Rosario d/b/a Deschenes Auto Body Repair, Inc. — 751 Eastern Avenue

Auto Repair Shop License Renewals:

Henry J. Pleiss, Jr. d/b/a Hank's Garage — 55 Murray Street _
Joseph M. Zuccheo d/b/a Sullivan Tire Co., Inc — 456 Rodman Street
Steven Nasiff d/b/a Rodman Repair, Inc. — 771 Rodman Street

Auto Repair Shop License Transfer: 7

Auto Repair Shop License No. 281 located at 80 William S. Canning Boulevard from
John J. Mattie, Jr. d/bfa Mattie Imports, [nc. to David Rosenburg, RAH Fall River-VW,
LLC, d/b/a Audi Fall River/Volkswagen Fall River

*City Council meeting schedule for 2024

COMMUNICATIONS — INVITATIONS ~ PETITIONS

24,
25.

26.

27.

*Claims

*Public Employee Retirement Administration Commission (PERAC) re: Appropriation for
Fiscal Year 2025

*Assistant Corporation Counsel Response to Open Meeting Law complaint filed by
Patrick Higgins re: November 28, 2023 alleged violation by the Committee on Finance

*Assistant Corporation Counse! Response to Open Meeting Law complaint filed by
Patrick Higgins re: November 28, 2023 alleged violation by City Council

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650



City Council Minutes: :
28. *Public Hearing — December 12, 2023
29. *Committee on Finance — December 12, 2023
30. *Regular Meeting — December 12, 2023

BULLETINS —~ NEWSLETTERS - NOTICES

31. *Department of Public Utilities, Notice of filing and request for comments re: Petition of
National Grid for Approval of a General Increase in Base Distribution Rates for Electric
Service, a Performance-Based Ratemaking Plan, and a Capital Recovery Mechanism

hnie Zite

Assistant City Clerk

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650



FALL RIVER
T

W

City of Fall River

Massachusetts
Il Office of the Mayor
PAUL E. COOGAN .
Mayor | | 0
VY CLEHA e
TALT RIYER. M/
January 3, 2024 ' FALL RIVER MA

Honorable Members of the City Council
City of Fall River
One Government Center

. Fall River, MA 02722

Honorable Members of the City Council:

I hereby request the confirmation by the City Council for the following appointment:

Narme: . Stephanie Macarthur

Address: 725 Meridian Street Fall River, MA 02720
To: Parking Clerk/Director of Traffic and Parking
Effective Date: Janwary 13, 2024

Annual salary: $64,000.00

Sincerely,

Vet &
Paul E. Coogan
Mayor_

One Government Cenfer « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



FALL CFALL RNER City of F&M River

Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

PAUL E. COOGAN
Mayor

January 4, 2024

Council President and FALL RIYER, MA
Honorable Members of the City Council

City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Council President and Members of the Honorable Couneil:

1 hereby request the confirmation of the City Council for the following appointment:
Name: Stephen R. Long

Address 1147 Meridian Street
Fall River, MA 02720

Position: Housing Authority Board
Effective: January 4, 2024

Expiration: January 4, 2029

Sincerely,

/
PaulE Coog
Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center » Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of Fall River

Office of the Mayor
BUR-4 P
PAUL E. COOGAN
. Mayor S
LT LD
FALL RIVER,
January 4, 2024

Council President and

Honorable Members of the City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Council President and Members of the Honorable Council:

I hereby request the confirmation of the City Council for the following appointment:
Name:  Gregory A. Brilhante, Esg

Address 477 Wilson Road
Fall River, MA 02720

Position: Licensing Board
Effective: January 5, 2024

Expiration: n/a

Sincerely,

T2 8

Paul E. Coogan
Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center » Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 » FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org

L

FA



City of Fall River

Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

PAUL E. COOGAN
Mayor

January 4, 2024

Council President and
Honorable Members of the City Council

City of Fall River
One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Council President and Members of the Honorable Council:
I hereby request the confirmation of the City Council for the following reappointment:

Name: Victor Farias

Address 4980 North Main Street
Building #1, Apt # 117
Fall River, MA 02720

Position: Veteran’s Grave Officer
Effective: January 4, 2024

Expiration: January 4, 2029

Sincerely,

“@}J} —

Paul E. Coopan
Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center » Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@faliriverma.org



City of Fall River

Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor s e

PAUL E. COOGAN
Mayor

December 14, 2023

. Joseph Camara, Council President
Members of the Honorable Council
~ City of Fall River
One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

RE:  Grant awards being presented for City Council approval
Council President and Members of the Honorable Council:

Please find the following grant awards, which the City has been notified of, for your consideration
and formal acceptance:

(1) an Asphalt Art Initiative grant award in the amount of $25,000.00 from Bloomberg
Philanthropies;

(2) a Municipal Public Safety Staffing Program grant award in the amount of $1,342,395.00
from the Massachusetts Executive Office of Public Safety and Security; and

(3) a Charles E. Shannon, Jr. Community Safety Initiative grant award in the amount of
$653,973.25 from the Massachusetts Executive Office of Public Safety and Security.

Thank you in advance for your consideration of this request.
Sincerely,

Vaud &

Paul E. Coogan
Mayor '

One Government Center * Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 » FAX (508) 324-2626 * EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of ffall River, 2 Fu G

ORDER:

The City of Fall River was awarded an Asphalt Art Initiative grant through Bloomberg
Philanthropies in the amount of $25,000 with a duration of January 1, 2024 to December 31, |
2024. This award will fund the installation of a street mural on the pavement at the intersection
of Broadway and Bradford Avenue to reduce vehicle speeds and improve pedestrian, cyclist, and
motorist safety. '

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT VOTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL: That the Mayor be and is
hereby authorized in the name of the City of Fall River to accept and expend a Grant through
Bloomberg Philanthropies in the amount of $25,000 to fund the installation of a street mural.

BE IT FURTHER VOTED: That the Mayor, on behalf of the City of Fall River, be and hereby is,
authorized to execute any and all documents necessary in connection with said Grant from
Bloomberg Philanthropies, including the expenditure thereof.



N
City of Fall Riber, 4 Gy Cunes

ORDER:

- The City of Fall River was awarded a Municipal Public Safety Staffing Grant through the
Massachusetts Executive Office of Public Safety and Security (EOPSS) in the amount of
$1,342,365 with a duration beginning immediately upon contract execution and ending on
December 31, 2024. This award will fund the staffing of public safety personnel, including Fall
River Police Departrment police officers and Fall River Fire Department firefighters, in order to
combat staffing shortages and improve public safety.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT VOTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL: That the Mayor be and is
hereby authorized in the name of the City of Fall River to accept and expend a Grant through
- EOPSS in the amount of $1,342,365 to-fund the staffing of public safety personnel in Fall River.

BE IT FURTHER VOTED: That the Mayor, on behalf of the City of Fall River, be and hereby is,
“authorized to execute any and all documents necessary in connection with said Grant from
EOPSS, including the expenditure thereof. w



City of Fall Wiver, 2 Gy Curcis

ORDER:

The City of Fall River was awarded a Charles E. Shannon Jr. Community Safefy Initiative grant

through the Massachusetts Executive Office of Public Safety and Security (EOPSS) in the

amount of $653,973.25 with a duration beginning upon contract execution and ending on

December 31, 2024. This award will fund targeted outreach and support services for at-risk Fall
~ River youth to prevent youth gang recruitment and the proliferation of gangs more generally.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT VOTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL: That the Mayor be and is
hereby authorized in the name of the City of Fall River to accept and expend a Grant through
EOPSS in the amount of $653,973.25 for youth gang prevention in Fall River.

BE IT FURTHER VOTED: That the Mayor, on behalf of the City of Fall River, be and hereby is,
authorized to execute any and all documents necessary in connection with said Grant from
EOPSS, including the expenditure thereof.



Grant Funding Duration Award Grant Contact | Minimum | Purpose
Program Agency , Amount Required
Match
Asphalt Art | Bloomberg Jan. 1, 2024 to $25,000.00 | Ashley Occhino | None To install a street mural at the
Initiative Philanthropies | Dec. 31, 2024 . . ‘ intersection of Broadway and
Bradford Avenue in order to
reduce motorist speeds and
improve pedestrian, cyclist, and
motorist safety
Municipal | Massachusetts | Execution to $1,342,365.00 | Paul Gauvin, None To'combat staffing shortages and
Public Executive Dec. 31, 2024 Roger St. Martin improve public safety by
Safety Office of funding overtime for Fall River
Staffing Public Safety police officers and firefighters
Initiative and Security
Charles E. | Massachusetts | Execution to $653,973.25 | Christian None To prevent youth gang
Shannon, Jr. | Executive Dec. 31, 2024 McCloskey involvement in Fall River via
Community | Office of specialized outreach and
Safety Public Safety community services targeted at
Initiative and Security

at-risk youth




City of Fall River

Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

Y LI 0
PauL E. COOGAN [ R TI :
Mayor

December 22, 2023

City Council President

Member of the Honorable Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Councilor President and Members of the Honorable Council:

Attached please find a proposal from Council President Joseph Camara seeking funding from the
Bristol County Treasury.

Your every consideration would be appreciated with this request. Thank you and as always, I am
available for any questions or concerns you may have regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

B O

Paul E. Coogan
Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@faliriverma.org



= m‘ ‘ City of Fall River

American Rescue Plan Act
]

PauL E. Co0GAN o Kara Huvm
Mayor ARPA Director

December 21, 2023

The Honorable Paul Coogan
Mayor of the City of Fall River
One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Mr. Mayor:

Attached please find Councilor Joseph Camara’s proposal secking ARPA funding from the
Bristo!l County Treasury.

If you could please include this proposal on the agenda for the January 9™ City Council Meeting
it would be greatly appreciated.

Smcelyly,

/U
W

Ara Humm
ARPA Director

One Government Center, 6th floor * Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (774) 206-0613 * khumm(@fallriverma.org



ARPA Fund Use: CARE FUND
‘ Proposal by Councilor Joseph Camara

Description of Proposal: ~ Program offering Fall River residents who attend Bristol
Community College an opportumty to off-set short term financial
need.

Requested ARPA Funds: $16,000.00

Quantity Description Total
1 CARE Fund - | $16,000.00
TOTAL ' $16,000.00

Category: 2: Negative Economic Impact:
2.3 Cash Transfers

Rationale for ARPA Funding:

Bristol Community College created the CARE Fund which is a program designed to off-set short

term financial need for Fall River students experiencing immediate financial concerns which

would otherwise prevent them from continuing their education at Bristol Community College.

Funds are limited to students who are currently enrolled in classes at the time of the request and

are in good academic standing. All requests for funding must be submitted through the CARE
Fund request form.

Eligible Expenses may include:

Transportation Assistance (Bus passes, gas cards, minor car repair)

Housing Assistance (Short term rent assistance, utilities, other household expenses)
Food Needs

Childcare Expenses

Textbooks or other educational necessities

Ineligible expenses include parking tickets, traffic violations, fines, health insurance, and credit
card bills or debt. All requests are reviewed on a case by case basis and funding is not guaranteed
for every request. The CARE Fund is not designed to replace Federal and State Financial Aid.
Students should have exhausted all other resources.

Funding is provided through the Bristol Foundation’s CARE Fund. These requests must be
submitted by the student (or person who can submit on behalf of the student).

The student must provide a specific amount being requested, a descrlptlon of the
reason/circumstances leading to the need for support, and a description of (and documentation



for) how the funds will be used. Submissions without this information will not be considered.
Students requesting funds will be required to attest to the legitimacy of expressed need and agree
to use funds in accordance with that purpose stated in the request.

Students are limited to a maximum of two awards (totaling no more than $500 in one semester)
during their enrollment at Bristol Community College. Awards through the CARE Fund are also
vetted through Financial Aid and cannot exceed allocated aware limit within cost of attendance.



- City of Fall River

B

Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

PAUL E. COOGAN
Mayor STV CLEn

December 22, 2023

City Council President

Member of the Honorable Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Councilor President and Members of the Honorable Council:

Attached please find a proposal from Council President Joseph Camara seeking funding from the
Bristol County Treasury.

Your every consideration would be appreciated with this request. Thank you and as always, I am
available for any questions or concerns you may have regarding this matter,

Sincerely,

et EC,
Paul E. Coogan
Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor(@fallriverma.org



ALL BVER I
S

City of Fall River

American Rescue Plan Act

Paur E. CooGaN Kara Hovm
Mayor ARPA Director

December 21, 2023

- The Honorable Paul Coogan
Mayor of the City of Fall River
One Government Center

~ Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Mr. Mayor:

Attached please find Councilor Joseph Camara’s propdsal seeking ARPA funding from the
Bristol County Treasury.

If you could please include this proposal on the agenda for the January 9 City Council Meeting
it would be greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

it S

K/;/ a Humm
ARPA Director

One Government Center, 6th floor * Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (774) 206-0613 * khumm(@fallriverma.org



ARPA Fund Use:  PUBLIC SERVICE AND SAFETY EQUIPMENT
Proposal by Councilor Joseph Camara

Description of Proposal: ~ Purchase of equipment to increase public service and
Safety programs and capacity.

Requested ARPA Funds: $699,500.00

Quantity . Description Total
7 Marked Cruisers - $409,500.00
2 | Unmarked Cruisers $60,000.00
2 Police Motorcycles $60,000.00
1 Animal Control Van $40,000.00
10 Crime Cameras $30,000.00
Traffic Light Upgrades $100,000.00
TOTAL ‘ $699,500.00

Category: 10: Title I Projects: 10.8 Provision of Public Services
1: Public Health: 1.11 Community Violence Intervention

2: Negative Economic Impact: 2.22 Strong Healthy Communities: Neighborhood
Features that Promote Health and Safety

Rationale for ARPA Funding:

Public Service Vehicles: Funding to increase fleet of existing service vehicles used by the Fall
River Police Department to prevent crime and enhance public safety.

Crime Cameras: 10 cameras will be positioned throughout the city in high crime areas that will
assist the Fall River Police Department with the increase in crime and helping to identify
suspects and get them off the street.

Traffic Light Upgrades: The Signal Division maintains 60 traffic signals, 5 intersection flashing
signals, and 26 school zone signals. All the signals throughout the city are LED and the module
in a LED has a lifespan of 15 years. All the LEDs currently used by the city have a range of 15-
20 years. With the aging LEDs they also become dimmer over time, and are not visible for
pedestrians and motor vehicle operators, thus causing considerable safety issues in
neighborhoods, school zones, etc. Further, many of the traffic signals are hanging by a bracket




and create a public safety hazard if they detach. The Signal Division has also identified of the 60
signalized intersections in the city, 18 of the intersections have Accessible Pedestrian Signals
(APS), while 8 do not have any such signals at all, and 34 should be upgraded to this APS
system for ADA Accessibility. '



City of Fall River
Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

PAUL E. COOGAN SERT22 P k32
Mayor '

December 22, 2023

City Council President

Member of the Honorable Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Councilor President and Members of the Honorable Council:

Attached please find a proposal from Councilors Michelle Dionne and Andrew Raposo seeking
funding from the Bristol County Treasury. '

Your every consideration would be appreciated with this request. Thank you and as always, [am
available for any questions or concerns you may have regarding this matter,

Sincerely, )
Paul E. Coogan
Mayor

PC/amo.s

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of Fall River

American Rescue Plan Act

Paur E. CooGaN Kara Huovm

Mayor ARPA Director
December 21, 2023
The Honorable Paul Coogan

Mayor of the City of Fall River
One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Mr. Mayor:

Attached please find Councilors Michelle Dionne and Andrew Raposo proposal seeking ARPA
funding from the Bristo] County Treasury.

If you could please include this proposal on the agenda for the January 9t City Council Meeting
it would be greatly appreciated.

Smg;ely? / /

Y

ARPA D1rector

One Government Center, 6th floor * Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (774) 206-0613 » khumm(@fallriverma.org



ARPA Fund Use: PUBLIC SERVICE TRANSPORTATION VAN _
Proposal by Councilors Michelle Dionne and Andrew Raposo

Description of Proposal: ~ Purchase of transportation van to increase capacity of veterans and
elderly riders throughout the City of Fall River. '

Reguesied ARPA Funds: $38,500.00

Quantity Description ' Total
1  Passenger Van $38,500.00
TOTAL , $38,500.00

Category: 10: Title I Projects: 10.8 Provision of Public Services

Rationale for ARPA Funding:

The Veterans Department for the City of Fall River provides rides for medical appointments and
grocery trips, to veterans, seniors, and disabled citizens. Grocery shopping trips occur weekly on
Mondays and Fridays, while medical appointment transportation is offered on Tuesdays,
Wednesdays, and Thursdays. There are also rides offered to/from Providence and Brockton VA
Hospitals, Tuesdays through Friday. This year, there was 1000 rides provided, with most days
being completely full, and a cancellation list to accommodate last minute changes to ensure all
riders are at capacity.

This pfogram is critical to our veterans, seniors, and disabled citizens, but with the condition of
current vehicles and the need to provide more riders an opportunity for transport anew
passenger van is necessary.



City of Fall River

L RIVER
P Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

PAUL E. COOGAN
Mayor

January 4, 2024

City Council President

Member of the Honorable Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Councilor President and Members of the Honorable Council:

Attached please find a request to accept the deed for 138 Hartwell Street that has been fully
executed for your approval.

Your every consideration would be appreciated with this request. Thank you and as always, [ am
available for any questions or concerns you may have regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

Bt

Paul E. Coogan
Mayor

PC/amos

| One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of HFall Viver, 4 Zs Buner

ORDERED, that pursuant to the requirements of General Laws Chapier 40 Section 14
the City Council accepts the attached Deed from Hey-Bear, LLC, a Massachusetts
Limited Liability Corporation, to the land with buildings thereon located at 138 Hartwell
Sireet (Parcel ID# N21-0001) which shall be held as surplus municipal property, and
authorizes the Corporation Counsel of the City of Fall River to cause said Deed to be
recorded with the Bristol County (Fall River District) Registry of Deeds.



Property Address: 138 Hartwell Street, Fall River, MA 02721

~ After Recording Please Mail to:

Matthew J. Thomas, Esq.
4 Park Place, Suite 101
New Bedford, MA 02740

- QUITCLAIM DEED -

Hey-Bear, LLC, a Massachusetts Limited Liability Company, 188 Tremont Street, Fall River,
Brstol County, Massachusetts, 02720 for consideration paid and in full consideration of One and
00/100 ($ 1.00) Dollar and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, grants to the CITY OF FALL RIVER, One Government Center, Fall River, Bristol
County, Massachusetts 02721

with Quitclaim Covenants,
PARCELIL:

The land in Fall River, Bristol County, Massachusetts, with all buildings and improvements
thereon, being bounded and described as follows:

Beginning at a point in the easterly line of Hartwell Street 8.40 feet Southerly from the
stone bound in the angle in the sireet and at the southwesterly corner of the property now or
formerly of the Fall River Laundry, thence making an angle of 70 © 218' and running easterly by
said Fall River Laundry property 196,50 feet more or less to the Quequechan River; thence by said
Queguechan River in a southeasterly direction about 57 feet to the property of the Bay State Street
Railway Company; thence westerly 193 feet more or less to Hartwell Street aforesaid, thence
making an angle of 102°26' 30", thence northerly by said Hartwell Street 80.31 feet to the point of
beginning containing 46.50 square rods more or less.

Being the same premises conveyed to the Grantor herein by deed of Hanover Properties,
LLC dated August 31, 2018 and recorded with the Bristol County (Fall River District) Registry of
Deeds in Book 9591, Page 225. See also Deed of City of Fall River dated February 10, 2018 and
recorded with said Registry of Deeds in Book 9444, Page 237.

ParceL 11:

Theland in Fall River, Bristol County, Massachusetts, with all buildings and improvements
thereon, being bounded and described as follows:



Subject to whatever rights to maintain a drain across said premises, if any exists.

This conveyance is made subject to all easements, restrictions, reservations, and other
rights of record, so far as in force and applicable.

The Grantor certifies it has never elected nor been classified as a corporation for federal
income tax purposes and therefore Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 62C, Section 51 does
not apply.

IN WITNESS WHERECF, the said HEY-BEAR, LLC has caused its company seal to be hereto
affixed and these presents to be signed, acknowledged, and delivered in its name and behalf by
David K Hebert, its Manager, hereto duly authorized, this day of December, in the year two
thousand and twenty-three.

™~ Y-BEAR, LLC

Nl

DA&!} K. HEBERT, MANAGER

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
BRISTOL, SS.

Onthis  day of December, 2023, before me, the undersigned Notary Public, personally
appeared DAVID K. HEBERT, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which
Cwas __Dr1yers Latente J , to be the
person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me
that he signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose as Manager of Hey-Bear, LLC

JALIRIS N. CORREA

. NOTARY PUBLIC

2} Commonwealth of Massachusatls

y My Commission Expires On
November 23, 2020 -~

otary Public

My Commission Expireq®




CORPORATION COUNSEL

‘t OFFICE OF THE
CITY OF FALL RIVER

January 4, 2024

Honorable Paul E. Coogan, Mayor
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Re: Former Silvia School
138 Hartwell Street

. Dear Mayor Coogan:

Attached, please find a copy of the fully executed deed conveying 138 Hartwell Street back to
the City of Fall River. City Council approval is required to accept the deed, so I would
respectfully ask that you place a Request on the next City Council Agenda. Once accepted by
the City Council, my office will make sure the deed is recorded at the Bristol County Registry of
Deeds. '

Please contact me with any questions or concerns.

Very truly yours,

Alan J Rumsey .
Corporation Counsel

One Government Center - Fall River, MA 02722 - TEL (508) 324-2650
Workers' Compensation {508) 324-2540 + FAX {508) 324-2655 + EMAIL lawoffice@fallriverma.org
Equal Justice Under Law :



MATTHEW ]. THOMAS, Eso

Attorney at Law

January 3, 2024

Honorable Paul E. Coogan, Mayor
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Re Former Silvia School
138 Hartwell Street, Fall River, MA

Dear Mr. Mayof:

As you know this office has been retained to provide legal services relative to conveyance
of the former Silvia School, 138 Hartwell Street (Parcel ID# N21-0001) back to the City of Fall
River.

Attached please find a copy of the fully executed deed conveying 138 Hartwell Street back
to the City of Fall River. I would respectfully request that you place a Request on the next City
Council Agenda seeking City Council Acceptance of the Deed. Once the Council has voted to accept
the deed I can cause it to be recorded at the Bristol County (Fall River District) Registry of Deeds.

-Please contact me at (774) 930-2936 if you have any questions.

ery truly yours

Matthew I

MIT/a
enc,

4 PARK PLACE + SUITE 101 « NEW BEDFORD  MA 02740
MJT@MITHOMASLAW.COM
508-994-1500 - FAX: 508-990-1916



City of Fall River

: Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

&

PAUL E, COOGAN
Mayor CiTy

January 4, 2024

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

. Dear Honorable Council Members:

Section 50-305 of the City of Fall River ordinances includes the salary schedule for EMS Local
1202 AFSCME Personnel. The Director of Emergency Medical Services is now the Chief of
EMS (see Section 2-218), and this position is not a bargaining unit position. The attached
ordinance revision strikes the Director of Emergency Medical Services from Section 50-305 and
adds the Chief of EMS as “Per Contract” under Section 50-302, It also updates Section 50-305 to
reflect the current negotiated wage scale.

Additional revisions to Section 50-302 clarify the positions in the office of the Corporation
Counsel.

Best Regards,

Vpue ¢ &gﬂzv

Paul E. Coogan,
Mayor

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org

|0



City of Fall River, % % Gunes

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Fall River, as follows:

That Chapter 50 of the Code of the City of Fall Rrver Massachusetts, 2018, W]:uch
chapter relates to personnel be amended as follows:

Section 1.
By stiiking out Section 50-305, which section relates to Salary schedules for EMS Local
1202 AFSCME personnel and replacing in its entirety as follows:

EMS Administrative Assistant |
7/1/2022 _ $2,498.76
7/1/2023 $2,536.24
7/1/2024 $2;586.96
_ Community Medi.cine Scheduling
Coordin_ator Step 1 Step 2

7/1/2023 $1,776.00 | $1,900.31
7/1/2024 . $1,811.52 | $1,938.32

EMT Basic (84 Hours) Step 1 Step 2
7/1/2022 _ $1,749.75 $1,872.23
7/1/2023 $1,776.00 | $1,900.31
7/1/2024 $1,811.52 | $1,938.32

20D EMT Paramedic (84 Hours) Step 1 Step 2 Step.3

7/1/2022 $2,498.76 | $2,673.68 | $2,860.83
7/1/2023 - $2,536.24 7 $2,713.79 | $2,903.74
7/1/2024 . $2,586.96 | $2,768.07 | $2,961.81 .




FTO/Community Paramedic

7112022 $2,960.96
71172023 $3,005.37
7172024 $3,065.48
EMS Lientenant (84 Hours)
7172022 $3,289.95
712023 $3,339.30
712024 $3,406.09
EMS Captain (84 Hours)
7712022 '$3,783.44
77172023 $3,840.19
71172024 7$3,016.99
District Chief of EMS (80 Hours)
7112022 | $4,350.95
7172023 $4.41621
7172024 $4,504.53

|0



Citp of Fall Riber, % Gy Bunes

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Fall River, as follows:

That Chapter 50 of the Code of the City of Fall River, Massachusetts, 2018 which

chapter relates to personnel be amended as follows
Secuon 1.
personnel, the following:

Title ) Grade Effective Date

Assistant Corporation Counsel ACC 7-1-2022
Assistant Corpération Counsel (PT) - ASCC 7-1-2022 .. -

-~ Corporation Counse] (PT) ACOR 7-1-2022
Section 2.

porsonnel the following:

e TltIe e " Grade - Effective Date

Assistant Corporatlon Counsel (Fuﬂ Time) ACC 1-1-2024
Assistant Corporation Counsel (Part-Time) ASCC 1-1-2024
Chief of EMS EMSS - 1-1-2024

Corporation Counsel . ACOR 1-1-2024

By striking out in Section 50-302, WhICh section relates to Salary schedules for contract- )

Salary

_Per Contract. .
o vPer Contract" POR
: ~Per Contract .

By msertmg in Section 50-302, which section relates to Salary schedules for contract

‘:I-Salary S
" Per Contract_"' R
'Per Contract -

Per Contract -

Per Contract

0



\

City of Fall River
Massachusetts
: Office of the Mayor o
’ R
3 GED 13 =0 36
PAUL E. COOGAN

Mayor Ny

December 13, 2023

City Council President

Member of the Honorable Council

City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Councilor President and Members of the Honorable Council:
Attached please find a request from the Director of Community Maintenance for your
consideration with a proposed increase to the bulky item fee for mattresses and/or box springs

* from the current rate of $20.00 per unit to $50.00 per unit.

Your every consideration would be appreciated with this request. Thank you and as always, I am
available for any questions or concerns you may have regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

T2t !

Paul E. Coogan
Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center » Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of JFall River, 4 Fy Cunoi

BE iT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Fall River, as follows:

That Section 62-47 of Appendix A — Fee Schedule of the Code of the City of Fall River,
Massachusetts, 2018, which Section relates to Disposal of bulky items, be amended as
follows:

By striking out the fee associated with Matiresses, “$20,” and inserting in place thereof,
“$50." '

|



I\

CITY OPERATIONS -
COMMUNITY MAINTENANCE

CITY OF FALL RIVER

December 13, 2023

Mayor Paul E. Coogan
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Mayor Coogan,

As of November 1, 2022, the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection had placed a ban
on the disposal of mattresses and box springs in the landfills and incinerators. Recycling these items is
costly. This procedure requires proper handling, storage, and transportation and occasionally treatment
of infected materials.

The City of Fall River has undertaken cost-saving measures to keep fees as low as possible. However,
increased volume, increased transportation expenses as well as rising disposal costs have resulted in an
increased cost to the city. Surrounding communities are charging rates ranging from $50.00 to $75.00
per mattress or box spring. |

After careful review of these costs the Department of Community Maintenance would like to request
an increase from our current rate of $20.00 per unit to $50.00 per unit to cover the cost of disposal. We
asked for your every consideration with this request. Thank you.

Charlie Denmead
Director of Community Maintenance



|~

City of Fall River
D Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

HC N IR U S LT

PAUL E. COOGAN
Mayor

SITY ZLERA

i b et e,
CHT G Dve D E
FaLl BIVER, (4

January 4, 2024

City Council President

Member of the Honorable Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Councilor President and Members of the Honorable Council:

Attached please find a request to declare as surplus property for the vehicles listed in
correspondence from the City Administrator. This request is made pursuant to Chapter 2, Article
VIII, Section 2-972 of City of Fall River Ordinances.

Your every consideration would be appreciated with this request. Thank you and as always, I am
available for any questions or concerns you may have regarding this matter.

Sincerely,
> /
/Zb&‘f I
Paul E. Coogan |
Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 » EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



|3
City of Fall River, 4 &y Gunei

- ORDERED, that the Purchasing Agent be, and the same is hereby authorized to
salvage the following list of four (4) surplus, damaged police vehicles:

Vehicles VIN

PD 513 2017 Ford Transit NMOLSBE70H1327744
PD 498 2016 Ford Police Interceptor Utility - 1FM5KBAR0OGGB89161
PD 543 2018 Ford Police Interceptor Utility 1FM5KBARXJGC43203

PD 572 2021 Ford Police Interceptor Utility 1FM5K8ABEMGA43217 -



|

City of Fall River
S Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

PAUL E. COOGAN
Mayor

January 4, 2024

Mayor Paul E. Coogan
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Honorable Mayor Coogan,

Pursuant to Chapter 2. Administration, ARTICLE VIII Public Property, § 2-972. Surplus
property: I seek your assistance to solicit council to approve the recycling of the used Police
vehicles listed below in lieu of an appointed Purchase Agent. They are being decommissioned
due to major accidents, resulting in extensive damage to all the vehicles. Also, much of the body
and major drive train parts that were salvageable from the cruisers have been repurposed, and
reused on other vehicles that are still in service. All logo and Fall River Police identifiers will be
removed prior to the salvage process. The estimated salvage value is estimated to be under
$10,000.00 in value. Salvage proceeds would be considered general fund. The salvage process
will be supervised by Lt. John Martins, and Al Oliveira.

PD 513 2017 FORD TRANSIT NMOLS6E70H1327744

PD 498 2016 FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR UTILITY 1FMS5K8AROGGB89161
PD 543 2018 FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR UTILITY 1FMSK8ARXIGC43203
PD 572 2021 FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR UTILITY 1FMSK8ABSMGAA43217

Thank you for your consideration and please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincgrely,

City Administrator

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



CITY OF FALL RIVER ' | %
N MASSACHUSETTS

Traffic & Parking Division

Paul E. Coogan LAURA FERRETRA
Mayor Director of Traffic & Parking
December 15, 2023 A R
Ty o
ST
The Honorable City Council - T —
City of Fall River , = P e
One Government Center fi b i ;
Fall River, MA 02722 . 4 w1
™3
Honorable Council Members: ~*

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, December13, 2023 the
following request was heard and approved.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70 One — Way Street
Section: 281

By inserting in proper alphabetical order the following.

INSERT

Name of Street Direction of Travel Location

Anawan Street Easterly From Water Street to Pond Street
Ve ly yours,

Laura Ferreira

Director of Traffic & Parking

One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org



=

MASSACHUSETTS

Traffic & Parking Division

Paul E. Coogan | LAURA FERREIRA
Mayor Director of Traffic & Parking

December 15, 2023

[

—} ot
The Honorable City Council 3 o
City of Fall River B
One Government Center g
Fall River, MA 02722 e f <
. >
Honorable Council Members: . I i

]

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, December13, 2023 the
following request was heard and approved.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70 All-Night parking of commercial vehicles.

Section: 319
By striking out in proper alphabetical order the following.

A. No person shall park a commercial vehicle or trailer having a capacity of 2 tons or more on
any street where parking is permitted for a period of time longer than one hour between the
hours of 11:00pm and 7:00am of any day or at any time on Sunday except that such vehicle
or trailer may be parked for a periods in excess of this strictures while actually being loaded

or unloaded.
B. Authority to enforce this section shall be with the Chief of Police or his designee.

Very fuly yours,

Laura Ferreira
Director of Traffic & Parking

One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org

CITY OF FALL RIVER ‘ % |

-
o

«
s

R



CITY OF FALL RIVER \ 2
MASSACHUSETTS

Traffic & Parking Division

Paul E. Coogan | " LAURA FERREIRA
Mayor Director of Traffic & Parking

December 15, 2023

The Honorable City Council i
City of Fall River —r o
One Government Center }j 5"”" ps
Fall River, MA 02722 £
= l «
Honorable Council Members: +>l G
[

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, Dece ber13,h2JOZS the
following request was heard and approved.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 76 All-Night parking of commercial vehicles.
Section: 319

By inserting in proper alphabetical order the following.

A. No person shall park a commercial vehicle or trailer having a capacity of 2 tons or more on
any street where parking is permitted for a period of time longer than one hour between the
hours of 5:00pm and 7:00am of any day or at any time on Sunday except that such vehicle or
trailer may be parked for a periods in excess of this strictures while actually being loaded or
unloaded.

B. Enforcement of such violation would be enforced by both Police Officers and Parking
Control Officers. '

Very fruly yours,

Laura Ferreira
Director of Traffic & Parking

One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722 -
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org



FALL RIVER

CITY OF FALL RIVER
MASSACHUSETTS
Department of Community Maintenance

Municipal Buildings, Parks, Cemeteries, Traffic & Parkmg,
Sanitation, Streets & I—hghways TR

7 raﬁic & Parking Division, . Rk (G
Paul Coogan L83 L;L. . SLaura Ferreira
Mayor Manager of Traffic

" December 11, 2023

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, October 18, 2023 the following
request met all the guidelines, requirements and was approved by the Traffic Commission Board.

* That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: - 70 _ No Parking Anytime
7:00am-4:00pm
Section: 372 " Monday - Friday

By inserting in proper alphabetical order the following.

INSERT
NAME OF STREET SIDE LOCATION HOURS/DAYS
French Street South Starting at a point 43 feet Monday - Friday
West of Highland Ave 7:00am-4:00pm
For a distance of 20 feet
ye West. :
d ;Ey_;mﬂy yours,
—Laura Ferreira
Manager of Traffic
One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722 /J
TEL: (508) 3274-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org ﬁ}



CITY OF FALL RIVER
MASSACHUSETTS

Traffic & Parking Division

Paul E. Coogan

LAURA FERREIRA
Mayor Director of Traffic & Parking
December 21, 2023 st =
E D r
}.D :" i L o
. . . | = )
The Honorable City Council cil . e
City of Fall River o8 v
One Government Center i o
Fall River, MA 02720 :53

Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, December 13, 2023 the

following request met all the guidelines, requirements and was approved by the Traffic Commission .

Board.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70

Section: 387 Handicapped Parking

By inserting in proper alphabetical order the following:

INSERT
Name of Street Side Location
Alden Street West

Starting at a point 823 feet north of East Warren Street |
For a distance of 20 feet north

Director of Traffic & Parking

One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lierreira@fallriverma.org

1%



CITY OF FALL RIVER | N 'b
= MASSACHUSETTS

Traffic & Parking Division

Paul E. Coogan , ' LAURA FERREIRA
Mayor : Director of Traffic & Parking

-

December 21, 2023 R
The Honorable City Council N

City of Fall River =

One Government Center c

Fall River, MA 02720 Cj

Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, December 13, 2023 the

following request met all the guidelines, requirements and was approved by the Traffic Commission
Board. ' '

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70

Section: 387 Handicapped Parking

By inserting in proper alphabetical order the following;

INSERT
Name of Street - Side Location
East Main Street West

Starting at a point 44 feet north of Dwelly Street
For a distance of 20 feet north

Director of Traffic & Parking

One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org



MASSACHUSETTS

Traffic & Parking Division

Paul E. Coogan

LAURA FERREIRA
Mayor Director of Traffic & Parking
December 21, 2023 ' gl i
o o
: : Crn EE
The Honorable City Council _ e E a
City of Fall River | <! =
One Government Center Pl T
Fall River, MA 02720 o o
. . (:’
1

Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, December 13, 2023 the

folowing request met all the guidelines, requirements and was approved by the Traffic Commission
Board.-

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70

Section: 387 Handicapp. ed Parking

By inserting in proper alphabetical order the following:

INSERT
Name of Street Side Location
London Street South

Starting at a point 148 feet west of Johnson Street
For a distance of 20 feet west’

..-«=-~7
Vé truly yours,

aygra Ferreira
Director of Traffic & Parking

One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org

CITY OF FALL RIVER | l 6



CITY OF FALL RIVER | \b
MASSACHUSETTS

PR

TNGE D ey e Al =
=

Traffic & Parking Division

LAURA FERREIRA

Paul E. Coogan
Director of Traffic & Parking

Mayor

December 21, 2023

i
)

(il

The Honorable City Council

City of Fall River &
One Government Center “;“ 3
Fall River, MA 02720 = i

. ce

Honorable Council Members: il

R

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, December 13, 2023 the
following request met all the guidelines, requirements and was approved by the Traffic Commission

Board.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70 _
Section: 387 Handicapped Parking

By inserting in proper alphabetical order the following:

INSERT ‘
Name of Street Side Location
Middle Street North Starting at a point 103 feet east of Whipple Street

For a distance of 20 feet east

Laiira Ferreira
Director of Traffic & Parking

One Govermment Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org



CITY OF FALL RIVER | ‘ 3
7 MASSACHUSETTS

Traffic & Parking Division

Paul E. Coogan : LAURA FERREIRA
Mayor Director of Traffic & Parking
December 21, 2023

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River
One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02720 o=
Honorable Council Members: _: o
l 1l

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday. December 13, 2023 the
following request met all the guidelines, requirements and was approved by the Traffic Commission
Board.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70
Section: 387 . Handicapped Parking

By inserting in proper alphabetical order the following:

INSERT
Name of Street Side Location
Robeson Street West Starting at a point 276 feet south of Pine Street
o For a distance of 20 feet south
T .
“—"h"-. \
Very truly yours, /

Caura Ferreira :
Director of Traffic & Parking

One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org

g1
5



FEALL FhE

=

CITY OF FALL RIVER - \73
MASSACHUSETTS ‘

Traffic & Parking Division

Paul E. Coogan a | " LAURA FERREIRA
Mayor Director of Traffic & Parking

December 15, 2023

VAL
i

-F 7
rf
N
Wl
el

%r: E_':{ “1’. B
The Honorable City Council s = 7 x
City of Fall River =Y :
One Government Center & b ¢
Fall River, MA 02722 I e R
)
Honorable Council Members: -

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, December 13, 2023 the
following request was heard and approved by the Traffic Commission.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70

Section: 387 Handicapped Parking

‘ 'By striking out in proper alphabetical order the following.

Name of Street Side Location

Bank Street North

%g\

Laura Ferreira
Director of Traffic & Parking

Starting at a point 98 feet east of Linden Street,
For distance of 20 feet east.

One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org VJ
A



CITY OF FALL RIVER \ ’b
MASSACHUSETTS

Traffic & Parking Division

Paul AE} Coogan LAURA FERREIRA
ayor Director of Traffic & Parking

December 15, 2023 & i

o -

§T e

A Far! -,

The Honorable City Council o .
City of Fall River ‘ { I
One Government Center Ei -
Fall River, MA 02722 5
wnd

Homnorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, December13, 2023 the
following request was heard and approved.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70 Prohibited parking due to impeding emergency vehicles
Section: 391(NEW)

By inserting in proper alphabetical order the following.
No person shall park a large vehicle such as campers, mobile homes, boats, trailers, tractor trailers
and sernitrailers. Such vehicles cannot be parked on a public way impeding emergency

vehicles/apparatus anytime.

Enforcement of such violation would be enforced by both Police Officers and Parking Control
Officers.

Added to Fee Schedule A

32: Prohibited parking due to impeding emergency vehicles $25.00

Laura Ferreira
Director of Traffic & Parking

One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org

4



City of Fall River, 2 Fs Bunes

(Vice President Linda M. Pereira)

WHEREAS, Government Center provides services, permits and vital records fo the
people in Fall River and the surrounding areas, and

WHEREAS, the pubiic does not always know the specific phone numbers or locations of
the departments they need to contact, and

WHEREAS, providing this information is an important municipal service to residents,
business owners and visitors of Fall River, now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Telephone Operator position, located at the Information
Desk in the lobby of Government Center, be maintained within the Municipal Budget to allow
questions about office locations, phone numbers and municipal services within the building to
- be answered promptly and accurately, and '

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Administration research ways to update the
resources for this position going forward. ‘

{Fited 12-29-23)



City of HFall Wiver, 7 Es Cunees

ORDERED, that regular meetings of the City Council during 2024 shall be held as
follows, and

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED that at said meetings the Committee on Finance shall
begin at 6:00 PM, and the Regular Meeting of the City Council shall begin at 7.00 PM
unless otherwise ordered: ' ‘ ‘

January 23
February 13
27
March 12
26

- April 9
23
May 14
28
June 11
25
July 16
August -13
September 10
24

October 8
22

November 12
26

December 10
24

All meetings shall be held in the Council Chamber, One Government Center, unless
otherwise ordered. )



M

:_:.:.:IES':’M\M‘_
,':'l 'l"

HE

E""’ii
nL"‘“s

= I
Yoo i

City of Fall River
Notice of Claim 13 DEC 28 A % 28

Claimant’s name: @DQEO S\‘SQ\I'YH'O\ 'Ca({ EITyY {\L&P"‘—Q@ f{q

FALL RIVEN,
Claimant's complete address: 142 [ awvence. S—L il River H c:Z?Z(

Teiephone numbér- Home: Z-245—9 5'5“ 22 (% Work: _SO¥—~(FG-22 68

Nature of claim: (e.g., auto accndent slip and fall on public way or property damage):
Pro PET'\\}: dawage.

Date and time of accident: _12 - 18 -2023% Amount of damages claimed: $ 1. 15 ,Q o)

Exact Jocation of the incident: (lnciude as much detail as possible):

On -Hn#', nm\c,la @‘F mj I‘iQUS‘C-

Circumstances of the Incident: (attach additional pages if necessary):

O Moy, Detembey 18th, 1+ wis Vinuy and very witidy
?Vla a_bid "bvanch 4el] pn”the front Dé?)f(h and brke the "
fﬂ[i)’ld.

Have you submitted a claim to any insurance company for damages arising from this incident? If so, name and
address of insurance company: Jves B/I;l_o

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued of any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. (Any
documents that you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefare, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.} Attach any other information you befieve will be helpful in the processing of
your claim (for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if personal injury was

“sustained).

| swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my knowledge.’

Date: 1.2~ 2.3 2023 Claimant’s signature: Kocio g’?sﬁ]g"mo Culle

WHEN TO FILE: If your claim is based on a defect in a public way, you must file within 30 days of the incident. If
your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Return this from to : City Clerk, 2™ Fl., One Government Center, Fail River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand your legal rights. The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

For official use anly:

| Copies forwarded g0 City Clerk Eﬁ}w @/@ty Council E}"&rty—hdmwsmtn'r U/Mﬁﬂﬁ( Date: 2 ‘ B.J/Z 3.9
: i




o

N,

.1,

City of Fall River mEL ::,a =i
Notice of Claim
1. Claimant’s name: A NToAN/D T ﬁi/ 7o
2. Claimant's complete address: 336 8@ IUK ST E’q—LAA@/ e
3. Telephone number: Home-ﬂg*"ﬁ’q_g" 0@7 Work: 576 ”2%/—0263

4, Nature of claim: (e.g., auto accident, slip and fall on public way or pyépérty damage):-

5. Date and time of accident: /2/2_3/?'073 Amount of damages claimed: $

6. Exact location of the incident: (mciude as much detall as possible}:

22€ BANK ST BALL RV ER MA 02720

7. Circumstances of the incident: {attach additional pages if necessary):

s“bx«\‘% z%&or Brofe 2N 1S7 oo K %/m"ém/ ﬁézmﬁ/ :

K\b%f WZ‘-/ 5{001_ //M/ 5@% a:/aaﬂ o 7 /_r/ |

?}) oot _Jdipitsred g2 aladocr itizy LAten
il o seonero ooz Looting L Senteng mysile

’ &
8. Have you submitted a clalm to any insurance company for damages arisin ro/hls incident? If so, name and ‘j)g‘
address of insurance company: Oves %io :
Jr |

Qz

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any wrjitteri estimates of repair or replacement costs. (Any
documents that you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.} Attach any other informatien you believe will be helpful in the processing of
your claim (for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if personal injury was

sustained).

| swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my knowledge.

Date: /%/24,/202’_3 Claimant’s signature:

3 public way, you must file wi

WHEN TO FILE: If your claim is based on a defect 30 days of the incident. If

your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file i
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Return this from to : City Clerk, 2™ Fl., Oqe Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand your legal rights. The _
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

For official use only: . {
Copies forwarded to: B/Cnty Clerk E—I/Law D/C:ty Council O City Administrator B/ QO\W.QJ Date: \ j 1?8 %




B 'L] EAEEY
City of Fall River ’ Zi}B BEL 29 P 11 lb .
. .- Notice of Claim :bl,?% ""’XI
.. /// A ety cLerg M 92 ¢
. 1. Claimant’s name: _% ewa [ &/ x e/ ng FALL RWER HA
2. Clalmant's complete address: &K & ' Se (// q,/;'/cy S?‘Z
3. Telephone number:  Home: YO/~ RIS —SI/T7  Work ‘
4. Nature of claim: (e.g,, auto a t, sfip and fall an public way or propertydarnage}

~ x:)f
5. Date and time ofaccrdent: j i ﬁ/ 'MPW ?}nnunt ofdamages clalmed: S 38 voe

6 Exact Ioca‘cmn of the Incident: (mclude as much detail as poss ssib :
Bac k Pf?opf’m‘u Sow ALY KS &L £ Ggf?d\fz’ g4 {’m.—:séz7

7. Clrcumsiances of the mmdent: (att:ach additional pages if n
//?Ff Fe Ve WP ol ot /776—‘7614, S sl Sﬂ@pﬂ/o/an 0/4/7:"//

an 9“27[6’ %’4‘/ ters gz < :
* 7 //??C’ Cﬂcﬁ‘tp% AGJ‘ u‘/c”adc"op 7"4( %@4/@6 Qno/ éé
ﬁfway/ﬂc; Arwee Qn/Q/Z/E'/J‘.

8. Haveyou submn‘ted a claim to any insurance company for damages ansmg from th(s mmden’c? i 50, name and
address of insurance company: - OYes ¥No . =

D/?o(-’c’fzf(/' s rac

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. {(Any
documerits thatyou provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of -
any such documents for yourfiles.) Attach any other infonn'aﬁon you believe will be helpful in the processing of -
your claim (for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, wntten medical records if personal i lruury was '

sustained).

I swear that the facjs stated above are true to the best of my knowledger) ) / 1' .
Date: / cf’ RS Claimant’s signature: /7 {CEH 2 . '
WHEN TO FlLE if your claim is based on a defect in a public way, you must file wrchm a0 tays ofthe incident. f

your claim Is based on the negligefice or wrangful act or omission of the Crty or fts employees, you must file -
within two years of the mmdent PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS. :

|

Return this from 1o : C!tv Clerk, 2'"‘ Fl., One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722

You shouid consult with your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand your !egai rights. The
Ofﬁce of the Corporatmn Counsel is undble to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

(F:Z;E:fim:;t: E/Cltyclerk D/Law I/th Council O C‘:\tyAdmer]st.mmr. I?/GQ YY\ Date: ' glgq 133 .




,e.,:zg_”i' a‘

b il W Loi

pamaiy

P
5

R

03 0EC 29 P 2 30
4 A 3-8

CITY CLERS e
FALL RIVER, MA

City of Fall River
Notice of Claim

1. Claimant’s name: m U\ r& 3 /‘RDU)’\CV '
2. Claimant's complete address: :(%’)5 %D/&‘g\% ‘717(1/49@(?/1 /Q T 0%7 &
3. Telephone number:  Home: 5&?7?5;6/0 Work: 5"6? ?ﬁé%ﬂdﬂﬁj{j

4. Nature of clai {eg auto acc1dent ship and faII on public way pertyd mage}:
Popeds, A3 Anhcne Ehll e rcsoyiH

Date and time ofacudent /éL‘[g' QOQXB Amount of damages claimed: $ ,{ O@ E sf
Exact location of the incident: {include as much detail as p055|b|e
313 A thoay S+ 2&10Q %O(MPM 'ﬁu&—/ﬂex :MD@{W

7. Circumstances of @e incident:.(attach addltlonal pagesif necessary): '
\\/P\rc:-e N4 +r~et’_ \'\mlLen F’m&Q penl TLfaLcé foop Ogj%ﬂw
Qrecat ng  hoa T2 Weder ke and Damaceotn OOmgeS,

remonal hmcﬂ;r 2O Dﬁrmxc_ (aC of- +en e Oond. Fieond @rﬁé
e £ alled ‘:ﬂiwz}

- 8. Have you submitted a clalm to any insurance company for damages arising from this incident? if so, name and
ddress of jnsurance company: M; No o
ek C Ly Sprice: M)fm 0 hoyacien @ y 7¢,§l;/ /%/f/ i // 7 éf(/(z
Be sure to attach the original of any bllis issued or any written estimates of repalr or replacement costs. {Any
documents that you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of

any such documents for your files.) Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
your claim {for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if personal injury was

wn

(=]

sustained).

| swear that £ facts stated above are true to the best of my kno

Date

Claimant’s signa

WHEN TO FILE: If your claim is based on a defect in a public way, yofiA file within 30 days of the incident. If
your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission oftheCity or its employees, you must file
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS.FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

. Return this from to ; City Clerk, 2" Fl., One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand your legai rights. The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

For official use only: E’/
Copiles forwarded to: Q/City Clerk Law Béty Council 2 City Administrator IZ/ ('/Q/VV\ Date: 1 9 [E}q 135




(' 9

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS { PUBLIC EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT ADMINISTRATIDN COMMISSION
JOHN W. PARSONS, ESQ., Executive Director

PHILIP Y. BROWN, ESQ., Chair .
Auditor DIANA DIZOGLIO | KATHLEEN M. FALLON | KATE FITZPATRICK | JAMES ). CU[DO' | RICHARD MACKINNCN, |R. | JENNIFER F. SULLIVAN, ESQ

MEMORANDUM =H.
TO: | Fall River Retirement Board _ —?: ;’J
FROM: John W. Parsons, Esq., Executive Director ;n i" 5
RE: Apprbpriation for Fiscal Year 2025 L”E ! -
DATE:  December 7, 2023 ;!f > : :
- $46,835,834

Required Fiscal Year 2025 Appropriatéon:

This Commission is hereby furnishing you with the amount to be appropriated for your
retirement system for Fiscal Year 2025 which commences July 1, 2024, :

Attached please find the portion of the Fiscal Year 2025 appropnatmn to be paid by each of the
governmental units within your system.

The current schedule is due to be updated by Fiscal Year 2026,
If you have any questions, please contact PERAC’S Actuary, John Boorack, at (617) 666- 4446

Extension 935.

JWP/fb
Atftachment

Office of the Mayor - |
City Council
Town Manager

ce.

p".actuaria\approp\app#opZS V25 for web\ull river approp 25.docx

FIVE MIDDLESEX AVENUE, SUITE 304 | SOMERYILLE, MA 02145 é‘
PH 617 66 4446 | FAX 617 628 4002 ] WWW.MASS.GOV/PERAC g




“Tesk

TEOSTT 971 JO PUS 9} 9I0Joq APETI 9q PINOYS SJUSAE UOTEN[es [RIBMOR JUIIST JSOUT SU) UL PIUIMSSE YLl 3Y) 18 JSIUr 1097§a1
01 pastas1 aq pnoys noreudordde [e10 o “(S)eyep poINpPeYds ) 19y opew JIe simotnded roAsuaAy o[OPAYDS 1Bl Ul (S)o1ep

yuewAed panpayos oty pue A[Npeyos FUIpuny JULNO MOA YA S0UEPIOOIL UL ST 9A0]R WMOYS UIn|od uwonenrdoxddy [e101 g1

PE8'GE] OvS 08 pER'GER OV %001 TVLOL LINQ
06E°LT6% 0% 05E°L26% %861 D0A TR
T06°6LY°ES 0% T06°6LY'ES %Eh L Aoy Jusnogy ARy [fed
69V LES 0% 697°LES %8070 Juowido[oAepay J0ATY (18
EIT'T16ETYS 0% EITT6E°THS %1506 1ATY [Ted J0o 41D
(T Suiprpoxa)
zoperidoaddy anpayag JUNOUTY g
1e10L ™HA Swrpuny 91832183y JO JUAdIJ LINO

peg'segiopg  ruonendordde Jo junoue are8a1ddy

SZOT ‘0€ Suny 03 $70T ‘1 AINf - $TOT TeaX TSk

N Mmﬁw.oégo@ Aq worpeudoxddy
pIBOY JUIMIINAY IIARY TTe



OFFICE OF THE
CORPORATION COUNSEL

[T CIiTY OF FALL RIVER

December 14, 2023

Patrick Higgitis
P.O. Box 290
Northport, AL 35476

VIA: Email: pa_trick@op‘-enmeeﬁnglaweﬁnfprcer.conl_

RE: Open Meeting Law Complaint against Fall River City Council Committee on
Finance
Date of Alleged Violation: November 28, 2023

Dear Mr. Higgins

This correspondence is sent pursuant to G.L. ¢. 304, §24 and 940 CMR 29.00 &t seq., in response
to your Open Meeting Law Complaint against the Fali River City Coungil Committee oni Finance,
which the City of Fall River received on Navember 29, 2023. On December 12, 2023, the City
Council met to review your complaint and -voted to rafer the matter to this office for formal
response. Your complaint alleges in pertinent part the following: : '

The Fall River City Council held an illegal ‘meeting on November 28, 2023 in that the

-agenda was NOT properly posted on “htips: l/fallnverma,org” for 48 hours prier to the
meeting. The agenda was posted to “https://fallriverma.goy” and the official posting:
Jocation of agendas, as on file with the Division of open government, reflects
‘_“https /ffallriveria.org” as the official posting location as of. Noyember 10, 2015.

- At the November 28, 2023 City Council meeting,, you voiced the present complaint. Per the
discussion that foIlowed the City Council determined no violation occurred..

The City of Fall River reccntly began the process of converting its munieipal domain from
https://fallrivetma.org to https:/falliiverma.gov.. Agcordihg to the City Clerk, while both
the .org and .gov sites were active, the City Clerk’s office posted public meeting notices
to both websites. In the process of TT transitioning o the new website, visitors to the website were
redirected from the old website to the new website when attempting to access the calendar, Once
the transition was: complete, the old website was no Toniger accessible - at all. Any attempt to
access the previous website (www fallriverma.org) was filly redirected to the new website
(www.falliivermia.gov). There has never been a lapse with viewing meeting notices.

One Gavernment Center - Fall River, MA 02722 - TEL (508) 324-2650

Workers' Compensation (508) 324-2540 + FAX (508) 324-2655 « EMAIL !awofﬁce@fal[nverma org

Equal Justice Under Law




Additionally, when the new website was fully active, the City Clerk notified the Attorney General's
Office. The Division of Open Government’s municipality official posting location list indicates
that the city’s official postmg site was updated to “https:/fallriverma.gov” as of November 28,
2023.

'There was no intent to circumvent the Open Meeting requirements. Even if the Division of Open
Government deems that a violation occutred, a nullification of the meeting, as you requested,

would not benefit the public interest.

Please note that you have the right to appeal to the Massachusetts Attorney General — Division of

Open Government,
W

“Gary P. Howayeck
Assistant Corporation Counsel

Enc, 7
Cc:  Mira Netsy, MA Office Attorney General-Division of Open Government

via email: Mira.Netsky@mass.gov
Fall River City Council



— .y -

Offlce of the Attorney Genaral e
Otie Ashburtar Place O HDB Y 29 £
Baston, MA.02108 3 KOV 29 ‘m.

Pleasemote thatall ikids are rired unless otherwisendted, 117 SLERI

FALL RIVER HA ™

| Your Goptact nformation: _
Pk POUICK g HIGINS

s PO Box 29(1 ......

ap Northport AL apcace SDATE 35476
PhoheNuiber: 615- <236-21 89
' gmall Dafrick@@penﬁmee.tmglamfenfarcer c@m

Y Organieadon s MidlaAfatsa iyl Paka HIQQ *TES and AESQG!Et@S

|| Ay Bl the-complalintyaures e s an indivldual zepresentasiva afr arganliafion, of tadlal
Farsiatisital purmaataniy ' '

[} indieiaf W Organizaion ] Medta

 ‘Public Bndy thitis the suh}ed otthis ;qmp!alut:

| Wi cwmow [ ooy E]FggwﬁﬁVDfstﬂct [Jstare

Narme ofiPublic abdy 1 r;@luamg |

| fe munﬁymrre,gfnn, iFanpl ]Cﬁ}]:) F aj[ R[VGF City CQ‘U'HCH Cﬁmm’!ﬁée'ﬁn FH’ '

Specificpersonish Fany:you allag
Gt peaton o JJoseph [ Gamara, President
- Dafe gt alleged Violation: 1 1 ‘t 28/ 23

CITY OF FALL RIVER
IN CITY COUNCIL

DEC 12 2023

| ﬁw; M ol |



.

r—

Deseviption of dlfeged viclatian:
Pastiibie tha dlfegediviohtisndhat tils.aotishint shout, IF o bisheve thié dffegad yiolatiarwas Inentsusl please sayseand ingude:
the ressont suppeiiigyourhaliet.

et Thistxt fidlelhdsk naamomof S0 duractrs.

;L’Fhﬁ Fall River City Couril Commlttee o Firanas Vicled e Open rmeetingilaw s Hllows:

1. The Eall River Oty Coumsi held an llegal meeting.an Noverbet 28, 20881 that the agendawes
NOT praperly posted fo titpssifalverma, ol for 48 haurs ftlr to the mesting. ThesosrdaWwas
pasted to "bifpsfalitivermagov™ ard e official posting lovation of agendag, 44 ori dle withthe :
Division of open Govermraenl, iéflests Hitps: Hfaliriverad oig” as the officlal posting Tosation ad.of va
10, 2015,

e hRpSHNWNRasE, goviiiifo-detaiis/oflaialnotics pasingJocationssfarpublic-boties for aqqew tcu
i Misrasaft Exsél flle cantalning the offlelal posting locations on tecard, viewad 4t 4348 pm o
Novernber28, 2688 hifpswnmmassgovidosimanisipalposing-mefods-wehsite-Oownloat

|-

= g — e

Whataatordovou wank tha publicbetyits ke fresponsa Yoyour campialng?
anﬂl'fhi& bexkfiald e makitiytn HF500; :haractq:fs.

Gl T miaaling Imriedlately-and post s agents At Iitps /Talrivamasorg" the el posting feation |
Hor mistings nf Fail:River Fubils.Bd:dies

= S PTTY ) L. .

Iﬁéﬂém 5‘1'9!‘!; nnd subm;i L mmplzﬂnt
f

M) .
Pyihle ﬂmfﬂ&h&mﬁttirﬁl%tﬁr\fes) yrye Eotmplalng, snd sty dasimentssubmiBsdiith yoor samplalpt, Is consideredin publlic reiord:
wndwilt b avalihle toamprsmiber of thepublietinon request,

Rublleutianita Weliste, Aspart of the Opan Dats 'iltiative: fha ABLEwill pubilish o 1t§ Webiterertan inlariatisn mgaydm! ylr complalitt,
Wﬂﬁ‘lg youff Wi atidithe teme of the publigbedy, The AE0 Wil AeLpuBIshyqur kst iniorHation

mes:am;ﬂalm must e filedf ﬁrsa wrtb tne pqt&ﬂc bady WEyeig haveany: quesﬂhns,-gfﬂafe taitasythe Divislon ok Dpen Ssumarhanit by cafiing
(613) 963254¢ or'by emalk iy ayenmeehrg@!memams,

Ry stgning Fielew, siaakfibwied
andvarvact hathe iy

.Slgn‘g = ._ = ' : - A Dﬁfaz'j vuz 8/2028
'_. 7 - K M ;fsa
s Jw‘gﬁ?mﬂ FIERES éﬁ@ﬂgf s e v




City Courell Meatings & 555 p.am. -
AGENDA. ity Counell Mestings 12828

"

ADA AGENTA - Gty Gounell Misitngs 11-2 55
D4 AGENDA Gy Coungil M eetmigs'l ZB_a-ggi Eﬁgﬂl_
HEVISED SGENDA - :

+
H

REVISED.ADS ANENDN- ity Counell bige
g}l— 1

SECOND REY)SED ATENDA

56 o P e




The Comnmonweafth of Massachusetiy
Dffice of the Attorney Gertaral
Otie Astibutton Place.
Boston, Massathusarts 622108,

OPEN: MEETING LAW COMPLAINT FORM
Instrictions fur complating the Opet Maeting Law Complaliit Form
e Abdtiey General's BivisTan of Opar Sovemmers interpretsand epforeey thaOpen Mesting Ciw, Ehapter 80A witfe

Massachuiitts Gengrel Laws, Seetlons 18225, Balowdy Y proredirefor filing and respstding toam Opati Mestliie Law
;i:‘.;)mpl;htt.

Tristitittions for filing 8 complainty ‘
& Hil outthe sttached Fva-page form, yomipletely, Stan and tute the second page. Fitn A8 samplatnt with tha soblic
hodywithin 38 gegs s¥thealle gd@faﬂa“.;-s.i*‘thywo:at;gnwagmt,reasgmbl_yﬁzswgegameag-ﬁhe-‘ﬁ'm@; it
Decumad, yott st fila Se-comphilit withlis 3¢ days-of the Aatertheviolation was seasshably discovirahie, 4
Yioktlor that ovewrg uflng an opeirsession of adaerting Is ressonably discaverable trith date 5Fthe meating,
o ‘Tofils tha saimplaint ‘ : .
o Forglatalor Hunlclpal py He:'ﬁhdv,xzu'm'mwstsybmiﬁ.é-mpwa’;ﬁﬁe-.cnhﬂfpiﬁi‘n#:rﬂﬁhe:ahaivﬁgqéﬁi_g.,
publicbudy AND ko the munlcips] ¢legh, :
& ForAlliatier public bdles, youmustsylbimiz eapy of the tomplalit fothechaly 6f the plblickody,
o Compilaingg mayibe filed Ky riail, by emg i orbyiRaid Flegse cataln capyfor your records.
) !fJﬂﬁs,pﬂﬁflcb"édM’ﬁéé-nahmasp‘mﬁ%ﬂhin'w busmess-;ﬁawaad.dhesnﬁfr«:.i.q“ue_at'an:extemsﬁgn';g.mmma,.
catitact the Bividion For further asslavanice:

Instriietionisifor a publicbady that recelvesy tomplainy:

u  Thechaltiiis disseminata the womplantietiemembersof thepublic hady.

¢  Thepubli: bady rast mests raview the complalntviithin 14 besinass days [Usually 2023 gaendapdays).,

& Aftgrseview, hutwihit 14 bugingssdays, the public boy kilst respend iy the coroplalivtin wiiting Shd mugt
sand the complalnant & responsg apda Heseription Gty actionihe poklivhody histaken to addresetha
allegations Iry e tomplaint, Af the sametime, the body raustsend the Artéifney Ganeral a:cnﬁ}?..ﬂfthelzqmpiaii}t
ind aieopy of the tésganse, The pblighody: may delspate s respupsibitity o an individual tisthbér of tha
public body, ths caunia), dira stai{fnembeér, but anly 9fish the puibliclisdy has et to review the Gorpplalng,

o {5 pubilic body requites tisre timedd raview the complaliit arid respond, Imayteduast an extension aftlis Yor
Boad causy by eontacting &g Divisicn of Opas Givaririent.

Orice it pokills bady has raspotitled ta the complaimts - -

o Ifuets e not satikfisd ik the pablig badhs responsesty JOUF Sittnplaint; you raay fle acopy-of tha
copfipaliit with the Division b mall, byrenall, 6pBy hand, o orisfice you fvewaltethforaa daysatisrTling
thas camplaintwilth she public besdy, Mall ray be ke e The D7 Jistor SR Bovermans. O (ALl
Atenrey Generdl Otve Ashberton Plises s 20t Flagr, Hoistarn, Ma02108, Entalls fray basent !
apenfdsting@state. g o | |

o Wheayoullleyourcomplalatwith the Divisiah, please linchuge the domplain o A dldock —
relevant indheslleged vialation. Yoy maywishita attaeh & cavarlater suplafingwhythe pubiic body's
respahse Hoksnotadedyatehyadiress vour samisliin, ) |

®  The Divisiun will notrewiew comiplainits fled with 58 Fare than 50 daysafterthe violsilon blessmegrartsd s
"Extensionito this bublic adyoryagean Semonstrate sose sduse far e de oy '

I yeiu havg qlaestiony contermig i Open Musting Law.complaint pracass,

‘ _ wesEBliagi you tocontast tha Division o}
'ﬁﬁiéﬁ-GOVEH“m@th?hhnnemtf(é&ziieaa-zsnmun'r.ﬁfemaﬁ.atq e -

stat

Qeating




OFFICE OF THE
CORPORATION COUNSEL

HOT CITY OF FALL RIVER

73 GEC 1y B o2y
oY ZL%R TETAETTT
o FRLL RIVER FA
December 13, 2023 £ ‘
P.O. Box 290
Northport, AL 35476

VIA: Email: patrick@openmeetinglawenforcer.com

RE: Open Meeting Law Complaint.against Fall River C,lty Council
Date.of Alleged Violatmn November 28, 2023

Desar Mr. Higging

This correspondence is sent pursuant to G.L. c. 304, §24 and 940 CMR 29.00 et seq., in response:

to your Open Meetinig Law Complaint against the Fall River City Council which the City of Fall

River received on November 29, 2023. O Decembeer 12, 2023, the City Council met to review

your complaint and voted fo refer the matter to this office for formal response. Your complaint
alleges in pertinent part the following: :

The Fall River City' Council heéld an illegal meeting on November 28, 2023 in that the
agenda was NOT properly posted on “Https: [/fallriverma.org™ for 48 hours prior to the

meeting. The agenda was posted to “hitps:/fallriverma.gov” and the official posting

location of agendas, as on file with the Division of -open govermnment, reflects
“https:/fallriverma. org” as the official posting location as of November 10 2015.

At the November 28, 2023 City €ouncil meeting, you voiced the present complaint, Per the
discussion that followed, the City Council deterrmined no violation occurred.

The City of Fall River recently began the process of converting its mumc1pal domain from
~ hitps: i//fallriverma.org to https: {Hallriverma.gov. According to the City Clerk, while both
the-.org and .goy sites were active, the City Clerk's office -posted public meeting notices
to both websites, In the process of IT transitioning to the new website, visitors to the wehsite were
redlrected from the old website to the new website when attempting to access the calendar. Once
the transition was complets, the old website was no longer accessible - at all. Any attempt to

access the previous website (www.fallriverma,org) was fully redirected to the new websiie

(www fallriverma,gov). There has never been a lapse with viewing meeting notices.

One Governmenit Ceriter » Fall River, MA 02722 - TEL (508) 324-2650

Equal Justice Under Law

Workers” Compensation (508) 324-2540 « FAX {508) 324-2655 « EMAIL lawoffice@falltiverma.org




Additionally, when the new website was fully active, the City Clerk notified the Attorney General's

Office. The Division of Open Government’s municipality official posting location list indicates

that the city’s official posting site was updated to “https /ffallriverma.gov” as of November 28,
2023,

There was no intent to circumvent the Open Meeting requirements. Even if the Division of Open

Government deems that a violation occurred, a nullification of the meeting, as you requested,
would not benefit the public interest.

Please note that you have the right to appeal to the Massachusetts Aftorney GeneraI Division of
Open Government,

“Crary P/Howayeck
Assistant Corporation Counsel

Enc. '

Ce:  Mira Netsy, MA Office Attorney General-Division of Open Governmeut
via email; Mira Netsky(@mass.gov
Fall River City Council




M — i a— —

OPEN MEETING LAW COMPEAINT FORM

(LY

N N IR
T W

. Offiee dfithe Atiotney Gangral ARL R
Qi fstiburion Plaey
Bastori, WA G308 HB N 2% A @50

Pleasé nate that all Aelds are regulred Unlkss otheswiss noted. CiTY DLERN...,
FALL RIVER, r»m e

T
! Your Contace lhfq;mati’am

[ Indivical M Organization | Media

o ey

T e

st s Platriely o N (12 11

Adﬁrw P O B@XZ 29@

Citys N@ﬁh—p Gl't ., e AL Zplpdeg FTEW 35476
BhoreMambar 6 1- 5“’2 36’”2 1 89 B, '

| et patlrickGpefimeetmglawgnfamer com
; GrgaﬁlzﬁtlﬂmrMedIa Afllation: nfany} ‘Pﬂ'ﬂ'iCk Higglﬁs and ASSOOia’Ean -

ﬁre:ym Plitg the aomplald T youftapastty.as an rnéiidial, tepreseritative of an orgimization, of Madidr

War st Filpatas oniy)

| Pulbli Body that Fstha subject of this eamplalis;

[} it voans [TJcounty _[j Reglenal(Disfict E;j Stite

. Naros:ak Pubi Bodviliaduding oyl
 owtcatnty apteg%’aﬁi?f;fppﬁ:,ﬂ?e, Fall River City Goungil

==

Bl hyeua
CE;m&ZE"mﬁL{::;ﬁﬁ’ v Joseph D Camara, President

Ihate of sllispedvinlation: 1 1 [ 2\8!23

CITY OF FALL RIVER
IN CITY COUNCIL

DEC 122023

e ity

Y



- e—

e e g sprer—i

{Tie EalRiver Gl Connoiviolated fhe spar meating law 48 ollows:

Deseripkion ofalleged viofatioi:
rscrfie thie alteged vigiatior thit 15 thiglant isabaut ifyau believe thaalleged siplation wasiterusal, pleagesay. s andlidludy
thayeagqnsuppariing your belle?,

Wt ehits taxefield hoe o maktitlv:ah sR00SHdrsters,

14, This Ball River Oty Dounaif held 2n Magal riesting on Nevamber 28, 20230 that the sgends wag
| NGT properly posted ta "hitpsiialivsima,ong for 48 hours prierto.thie wiselitg. The agenda was.

fosted 16 tpsialidvenmagoy™ and The eficial posting logation of agendas, Bs.qn fila with the )
Bivision:of spen Sovemment, reflects "Wipsyitaliiverma.nrg" as the nffidial postinglocation 4§ af Nov
10, 26115, : ' ' :

gee hitpadiwiv sy govinfo-detdlis/vticial tiofiee-posting-losationsfarpublle-tiodias for audrss e
this Migrosoft Excelifile nontalring the officidfpasting locations:on tewid, vielwsd 2t #:48 pm o
' November 28, 202& hffpiS‘*J“ﬁWW._mﬁwgﬁjQWd@muﬁlbipﬁlapd's'ﬂﬁq—f‘ﬁ'étﬁodtﬁrwgt;site:—mﬁQw.m!_ﬁﬁd

Winataction doyu want the pubiichodytotike nirasiiois Yoyour somplalnt?
Nt THES ESd il has amaxdmum ofRUGdRarstters.

P Y = o e gy s

Eancel s mesting mmadiataly-and post anagenda bt “htips:Mialiiverma,org" e omclilposing Jocatian |
for mesfings of Fall River Public:Bodies:

b naie W Py : . L e

Revisw, sign, and sulimit yourcomplaing
1. Kilscltisies of Your Eomplaist .
Piiblic Record. Undarmosetiieumstances, your sarmplaie, snd eirdomgnentyqubimitteduittiyant camplaint, i gonslderediapublic yezord.

- wnid will b svallableto snymenibier of thepublicuppn request,

Busblieatlisnes Wehsha, Asipatt st the Oer Data Inalivesthe AGCwl publishees webijea:eaain informiatlon regarding jout eomplalht,

" Indluding yaut e andithi Hae of the pubiichody, Tha A Wingt pislishyourtantack infirabti,

fl Lonstilting Withs Plvitis Afdiss .
This At fitglyeyou legaltadvizs anttisvist spletolbe yourpriste uitrkiey, bt Mprésents therpublicintersst. Moy tave ayiuestions
ronsemingyourindtviduaklagal fights or respuhaliiilidesyay shoyld dontacka private stomney: ‘

1L Spbuiit Yoy ompiliiug fothe Rulilic B _ T
heeomplaint sk b Fleddire: withaha pUblc hody: 4 you haveanydusstisnsipleats sontact the Bivislon ot SpdtnBovimenent by calltng
(657} 5633540 ey uindll to npenmerting@stite Jadds:

By3ining helow: | ackroWlEagE harfive read-and understoed tha prayiions shoveiand certify tht thifhfarmatiot/ have pravided (5 tne
tind oftéet toithe.by wladg -

Siyned 2 S - ﬂﬂ“'i'ﬁ-@.&ﬁﬁﬂﬁ.

O BARTETEN g0 TSR
: %ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ?’%ﬁﬁ%ﬂ% m?é e



UNgs @ 3:85 pims
I Mastings 11-28:23

Mestings 9,207

it A1

(oSl et

£ AGENDA- ¢ty Courtell Maatings.11-28:20

GENDA. Tty Cou

SECOND RE

=




e

Open Govenimit By phone at (617) Yei-2540ior by ervail st pidnr

The: Commonwesith ofMassachugetts
Office of the Atternity General
Biie Ashburton Place
Beston, Massachugetts 02108

DPEN MEETING LAW COMPLAINT FORM
Instructions for eomplatig thie Open Mesting Law Gamplaiit Form

The Attoigy Henstal’s Pluisfon of Ogan Guverinent nterprets #nd enfures the Open Meeting Law, Chybrer30s af the
| Massachusetts Sengra) Laws, Seetions 18-15. Haflow Iy tha Brosadars for filna and respatislag to.an Open Maeting Tave
chmplalit , .

Fstevctions fof Hitnga complairit . - " .
by andihiti 30 days of fhe dlleed vislNion, if theolation vess higt teasdnably discaversble st the dline Ik
eecuryet, Y0 iust dile the complaiin Wit 30 daysof the date fhe Wslaton was reasonably dlssovétabla. 4
Viglatipathat ercurs. didng 5 apen sessianif s meeting ¥ réasanably diseavetable i the dateof tie e,
Totliathe complaint: i ‘
e For alagaler manfcipatiiblia body,you must subpiie s shpy sitiecomphalnt to Shy shalrntibe
uhille bedy AND o the st dlerk. ,
o For affother il bodies, yoamustsubimita copy of the Barmpleirit s thechalr of{he publieisdy.
». . Complgints mayBedlied hy mall, By amiall, or byihand, Plagsk retilit deopy foryour recards. -
-0 [F4be rlbilc body does rior Fespend within £4 business fays anddees riotraayest 50 gxtdnision o respond,
.. coftactihe Pivisian for farther agdlstance,

&

ihstructions for o public body that ressives = asmplaint:

n Thehal: mush dissemitata the complaltitie the membersof the public hady: .

& Fhapublicbodymustiaetto raview g vopiplalntwithi 14 bugitess days fusuely20-22 salendiardays):

b Aftgr review, butwithin L4 busliiess days, the public heidy mustiespordtYohe-carrplaint inwrittng andmise
sendthe tomplamanta responsasndia discription of any acsianitia publichodyhag takem o sddmss the
allegations in the complint. Atthesame e, the bodymustsad he Attorney Geraral d copirof the:complairit
anda topy afithergspthisé: The public odymay delsgata this respousibiliy:to an ndividual membss afthe
puflie bady, fre coanisel, i & StaTt member, ok onljrafter thepyblfc hydy hed st toreview s sampling,

e {fa publie bedy requires morgithe-te revievwthe tonsglaiit aTid vaspond, 1t ryay ragest an extensioy of tina for
gred cause By qutiiEeting the: Wivisior of Den Epveeament, |

Onee e pubilfc body hag responded torthi tomplaint: | |

o If yeudre potsatisfiag with the publicbady's response 1o yourcomplalit, i mey file 3 copy f the
eamplatrtwith theDivision birmall, by emallr by hifid, butonly brios o have waltad for 30 8178 sftarfiiing
he eptnplaitwith the publiebidy. Mail may be st The Division of Onsh Sevemment, Officeafthi
ttotiiey tanaral, ine Adbtwrron place - 20" Fioor, Baston, MA 0Z10%. Binalls foay be sent fo:
apefmeeting@stals,ma.bs.

t Whenyonfileyacegmpliint withtheDividon, plésse Includathe eompiaintformand il dge imantation
relevant e the plleged vinlitlog. You may wish va attachmeoyer letiat anplaining whyshe pubilicbodys
respabiatives notadeguatsly addressyour somplding »

o ThaDvisianwill Aot reviewspmplatits Alsdwith s wigrathsn 90 daysafterthevightion, unless we grarted an
wxtansionta thepoblis bady aryow cot deninnsirategoodicaussfarthid delay.

[f yeree s questiiging doiearning ke Sper Makting Law complalnt Frofiss, we enroursgs Yo 10 851Gt the Biviston. of
eting@skate fad U8,




CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARING

MEETING: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 at 5:55 p.m.
Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: President Joseph D. Camara, presiding;
Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Michelle M. Dionne, Bradford L. Kilby,
Pamela S. Laliberte, Linda M. Pereira,
Andrew J. Raposo and Laura-Jean Washington

ABSENT: Councilor L.eo O. Pelletier

IN ATTENDANCE: Rebecca Marques, National Grid Engineer,
245 South Main Street, Hopedale, MA

The President cailed the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and announced that the meeting may be
recorded with audio or video and transmitted through any medium and that the purpose of the
hearing was to hear all persons interested and wishing to be heard on the following:

On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Kilby, if was unanimously
voted to open the hearing, with Councilor Pelletier absent and not voting.

Pole Location

1. Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid for one solely owned pole location
as follows: :
Penn Street ‘ ' - One (1) new pole location

Instali one solely owned pole on Penn Street. National Grid is proposing to install one
new 45 foot, solely owned pole approximately 15 feet east of the existing Pole 24 on
Penn Street. This pole will aliow National Grid to extend a three-phase overhead
conductor from Pole 24 to proposed Pole 24-1 to allow for the installation of a pole
mounted three-phase transformer bank. This transformer bank will feed a new service
for Gold Medal Bakery in the trailer parking lot at 1397 Bay Street.

In accordance with Plan No. 30861726

The President asked if there were any proponents and Rebecca Marques, National Grid
Engineer, came forward and explained that Gold Medal Bakery heeds new setvice for their
trailer parking lot, and this will require a transformer to be placed on the new pole. The
President then asked if there were any opponents, and no one came forward.



On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Washington, it was
unanimously voted to close the hearing at 6:03 p.m., with Councilor Pelletier absent and not
voling.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting:
Agenda {(attached)
DVD of meeting

A true copy. Attest:

City Clerk



M

COMMITTEE ON FINANCE

MEETING: Tueéday, December 12, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.
Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: ~President Joseph D. Camara, presiding;
‘ Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Michelle M. Dionne, Bradford L. Kilby,
Pamela S. Laliberte, Leo O. Pelletier, Linda M. Pereira,
Andrew J. Raposo and Laura-Jean Washington

ABSENT: None

IN ATTENDANCE: Seth Thomas Aitken, City Administrator
Bridget Aimon, Director of Financial Services

The chair called the mesting to order at 6:03 p.m. and announced that the meeting may be
- recorded with audio or video and transmitted through any medium.

In accordance with a resolution adopted, as amended May 8, 2012, persons are allowed to.
address the Council for a period of three minutes prior to the beginning or at the conclusion of
business in the Committee on Finance.

1. Citizens’ Input Time — Before Discussion of Financial Matte:_'s - None

2. Amended loan order re: Fall River School Department’s proposal to the Massachusetts
School Building Authority for the Robert L. Medeiros Resiliency Preparatory Academy
renovation project :

Vice President Pereira requested information regarding the amendment to the original loan
order. Bridget Almon, Director of Financial Services, stated that the original loan order was
missing necessary legal language that would alfow the City to borrow funds from the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts with a lower interest raté. On a motion made by Councilor
Kilby and seconded by Councilor Raposo, it was unanimously voted to refer the Loan Order to
the full Council for action, with Councilor Pelletier absent and not voting.

3. Transfer and appropriation

Councilor Dionne requested clarification regarding the amount of American Rescue Plan Act
(ARPA) Funding that would be utilized fo fund the Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) between
the Fall River Fire Fighters, Local 1314 International Association of Firefighters, and the City of
Fall River, as she was under the impression there was an ARPA Grant of $500,000 but the
arbitration award reads $800,000. A brief discussion was held between President Camara,
Councilor Dionne and Bridget Almon, Director of Financial Services, regarding a numerical error
within the MOA. Ms. Almon explained that the City budgeted $500,000 for the firefighters
contract and that page 20 of the arbitration document listed an error because the $830,000



™

listed was free cash that was certified and budgeted to pay the interest for the new Diman
Regional Vocational Technical High School. She also explained that there was an error with the
ARPA funding amount listed should have read $4.5 million instead of $4.3 million. '

Vice President Pereira stated that if the transfer of funds from the Stabilization Fund to the Fire,
Salaries Fund was not approved, the City would not be able to fund the MOA, and Seth Thomas
Aitken, City Administrator, agreed that it would not be possible. Councilors Cadime and Kilby
both stated they would support the MOA, but Councilor Kilby did express concern regarding
one-time-funding, such as the ARPA funding, as it would not be a financial option in the future.
Mr. Aitken provided information regarding the types of funds that would fund this MOA, including
previously budgeted funds for the anticipated contract, APRA funding and this newly requested
transfer of funds. Councilor Cadime and Ms. Almon held a brief discussion regarding the
difference in the current higher staffing level of the Fall River Fire Department in comparison to
the Fall River Police Department, which caused the discrepancy of funding between the two
agreements.

Codncilor Pelletier arrived at 6:16 p.m.

A recess was takern from 6:16 p.m. to 6:47 p.m.

4, Citizens' Input Time — After Discussion of Financial Matters:

Cliff Ponte, 1217 Meridian Street - Councilor Leo Pelletier

Dan Robillard, 145 Ofd Second Street - Councilor Leo Pelletier

Carlos Cesar, 367 Frost Street - Councilor Leo Pelfetier and Voting Places

On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Washington, it was
unanimously voted to adjourn at 7:02 p.m.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting:

Agenda packet (attached)

DVD of meeting
Clerk of Committees



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL

MEETING: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.
Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: President Joseph D. Camara, presiding;
Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Michelle M. Dionne, Bradford L. Kilby,
Pamela S. Laliberte, Leo O. Pelletier, Linda M. Pereira,
Andrew J. Raposo and Laura-Jean Washington

ABSENT: None
IN ATTENDANCE:  Mayor Paul E. Coogan

President Camara called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. with a moment of silence followed by
a salute to the flag and announced that the meeting may be recorded with audio or video and
transmitted through any medium.

On a motion made by Vice President Pereira and seconded by Councilor Raposo, it was
unanimously voted to take items 5 and 6 out of order and together.

CITATIONS

5. City Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte — 8 Years of Public Service as a City Councilor
Councilors Dionne, Kilby and Raposo made brief remarks regarding Councilor Laliberte's
service to the City Council. Mayor Paul E. Coogan presented a mayoral citation and made brief
remarks expressing gratitude for her service. Councilor Laliberte expressed gratitude and made
brief remarks regarding her service fo the City.

Folfowing Councilor Laliberte’s citation presentation, President Camara made brief remarks
commending Inés Leite, Assistant City Clerk, for being awarded the designation of Certified
Municipal Clerk by the International Institute of Municipal Clerks and presented her citation,
which had been adopted at the Regular Meeting of the City Council on November 28, 2023.

8. City Councilor L.eo O. Pelletier — 36 Years of Public Service as a City Councilor
President Camara, Vice President Pereira and Councifor Kilby made brief remarks regarding
Councilor Pelletier's service to the City Council. Mayor Paul E. Coogan presented a mayoral
citation to Councilor Pelletier, along with a Key to the City of Fall River and made brief remarks
regarding his years of service. Councilor Pelletier expressed gratitude and provided a spoke
regarding his experience as a Fall River City Councilor. There was a short video presentation by
the Fall River Government Channel regarding Councilor Pelletier's 36 year tenure.



On a motion made by Vice President Pereira and seconded by Councﬂor Raposo it was
unanimously voted to adopt the citations.

PRIORITY MATTERS
1. Mayor and orders as follows:
a. Memorandum of Agreement between the Fall River Fire Flghters local 1314
International Association of Firefighters and the City of Fall River
On a motion made by Councilor Dionne and seconded by Councilor Cadime, it was vated 9
yeas to adopt the order.
Approved, December 13, 2023
Paul E Coogan, Mayor

b. Transferring the sum of $2,500,000 from the Stabilization Fund to
Fire, Salaries Fund
On a motion made by Councilor Cadime and seconded by Councilor Dionne, it was
unanimously voted to adopt the order.

2. Mayor requesting the confirmation of the following reappointments to the
Library Board of Trustees:
a. Ronald Caplain
b. Katherine Clarkin
c. Joyce Coelho
d. James Gibney
e. Aja Andrea Grice
f. Sharon Quinn
g. Fran E. Rachiin
h. Ann Rockett-Sperling
On a motion made by Councilor Dionne and seconded by Councilor Cadime, it was
unanimously voted to confirm the reappointments.

PRIORITY COMMUNICATIONS
3. Board of Election Commissioners and orders authorizing the Presidential Primary
Election on Tuesday, March 5, 2024, the State Primary Election on Tuesday,
September 3, 2024, and the Biennial State Election on Tuesday, November 5, 2024,
and designating po[llng places and changes to poiling places for such electlons
Councilor Dionne exprassed concern regarding the proposed changes to polling places and
stated that it will significantly affect those who do not have means of transportation, such as
senior residents. On a motion made by Councifor Dionne and seconded by Councilor
Washington, it was unanimously voted to refer the orders fo the Board of Election
Commissioners for their input reqarding the matter. A copy of the letter sent to the Board of
Elections is attached hereto and made a part of these minutes.

COMMITTEE REPORTS - None

ORDINANCES — None



RESOLUTIONS

4, Committee on Ordinances and Legislation convene with all interested parties,
Corporation Counsel and representatives of local taxi companies to discuss an
amendment to the current taxi license ordinances regarding accessible vehicles for
disabled individuals

Vice President Pereira made brief remarks regarding a past resolution regarding taxi company

competition with rideshare companies, referred to the Commiftee on Reguilation in May 2023,

and-emphasized that these two resolutions should be discussed together. Councilor Raposo

explained that this was specifically to address Americans with Disabilities Act accessibility within

taxi companies. On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councilor

Washington, it was unanimously voted to adopt the resolution.

Councilor Pelletier left the meeting at 8:01 p.m.

ORDERS — HEARINGS

Pole Location:

7. Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid — Installation of one (1) new pole
location on Penn Street

On a motion made by Councilor Cadime and seconded by Councilor Dionne, it was

unanimously voted to adopt the order, with Councilor Pelletier absent and not voting.

Approved, December 13, 2023

Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

ORDERS — MISCELLANEOUS

8. Police Chief's report on licenses:
Taxicab Drivers (2024)
Ashraf Kamal Antar Darrell E. Carlsen Melissa Carvalho Robert M. Collins, Jr.
Cristian R. Cunin-Choro Robert R. Digiuseppe David Dube Jeffrey Goldstein
Peter G. Hadad Jamarie Hall Louis Levesque Dan P. Lockley
William Marshall, Jr. Michael Migliori Edise Parson Gerald Pinault

John D. Purcell- Todd J. Quintal Mikael Raposa  Gary Teixeira

Taxicab Vehicle (2024)
Faith Latessa, Town Transportation, LLC — One (1) Vehicle — Number 32

Private Livery Driver (2024)
Otis Aliemeke _

Private Livery Vehicle (2024)

Otis Aliemeke — One (1) Vehicle
On a motion made by Councilor Cadime and seconded by Councilor Raposo it was
unanimously voted to adopt the order, with Councifor Pelfetier absent and not voting.




9. Auto Body Shop License Renewals:
Nicholas R. Faggioli d/b/a Faggioli Auto Body — 633 Lawton Street
Ronald Pedro d/b/a ABC Auto Body & Sales — 753 Pleasant Street
Dylan Jarabek d/b/a Top Tier Autc Body ~ 232 Lapham Street (rear)
On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Vice President Pereira, it was
unanimously voted to adopt the order, with Councilor Pelletier absent and not voting.
Approved, December 13, 2023
Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

10. Auto Repair Shop License Renewals:
Nicholas R. Faggioli d/bfa Faggioli Auto Body — 633 Lawton Street
Fouad C. Rechmani d/b/a Knight's Quality Service Station, Co. — 260 Linden Street
John Medeiros d/b/a Medeiros Auto Body & Sailes, Inc. — 96-98 Aiden Street
Elie Bouramia d/b/a North End Auto Service & Sales, Inc. — 3293 North Main Street
Ronaid Picard d/b/a Theo’s Service Center — 35 Oak Grove Avenue
Francis B. May d/b/a Brad’s Auto Service — 156 President Avenue
Vincent Nanni d/b/a Vin's Motor Sales, Inc. — 1426 Plymouth Avenue
Dylan Jarabek d/b/a Top Tier Auto Body — 232 Lapham Street (rear)
Jacinto Silva d/b/a Tech Service Center, Inc. — 70 William Street
Rodrigo Tacach d/b/a Tacach Auto Repair, Inc. — 192C Eighteenth Street
Elio Younes d/b/a Coastal Fuel, Inc. — 1082 North Main Street ‘
On a motion made by Councilor Raposc and seconded by Councilor Washington, it was
unanimously voted ta adopt the order, with Councilor Pelletier absent and not voting.
Approved, December 13, 2023
Paul £. Coogan, Mayor

11. . Light Order — Emery Street
On a motion made by Councifor Raposo and seconded by Councifor Washington, it was
unanimously voted to adopt the light order, with Councilor Pelletier absent and not voting. -

COMMUNICATIONS — INVITATIONS — PETITIONS
12.  Claims
On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Washington, it was

unanimously voted to refer the claims to Corporation Counsel, with Councilor Pelletier absent

and not voting.

13. Communication from the Massachusetts Department of Public Safety and Licensing
regarding M.G.L. Ch. 147, §47A re: the issuance of a license to Kris Jacobs/Stay
Ready Boxing for a boxing event at the Police Athletic League, 31 Franklin Street, on
December 16, 2023

On a motion made by Councilor Kilby and seconded by Councilor Raposo it was unanimously

vofed that the communication be accepted and placed on file, with Councilor Pelletier absent

and not voting.



14, Structure on or over a public way application for One Stop Shop JP, LLC,
' 1930 Pleasant Street, to place two 10 foot tables with toys, shoes, and clothing against
the building five days a week from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. |
Courncilors Cadime and Dionne expressed concern that the tables may block the sidewalk for
those who are in wheelchairs. On a motion made by Councifor Dionne and seconded by
President Camara, if was unanimously voted that the application be referred to the Committee
on Regu!ations with Councilor Pelfetier absent and not voting.

15. Open Meeting Law Complaint filed by Patrick Higgins re: alieged violation by the
City Council Committee on Finance on November 28, 2023

On a motion made by Councilor Kilby and seconded by Councilor Washington, it was

unanimously voted to refer the Open Meeting Law complaint to Corporation Counsel, with

Councilor Pelletier absent and not voting.

186, Open Meeting Law Complaint filed by Patrick ngglns re: alleged violation by the
City Council on November 28, 2023
On a motion made by Vice President Pereira and seconded by Councilor Raposo, it was
unanimously voted to refer the Open Meeting Law complaint to Corporation Counsel, with
Councilor Pelletier absent and nof vofing.

17.  Drainlayer Licenses

a. Perry Heavy Equipment Services, LLC
On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by President Camara, it was
unanimously voted to approve the drainlayer license, with Councilor Pelletier absent and not
voting.
Approved, December 13, 2023
Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

b. Solimini Excavation and Utilities
On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Washington, it was -
unanimously voted to approve the drainiayer license, with Councifor Pelletier absent and not
vating.
Approved, December 13, 2023
Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

On a further motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Dionne, it was

unanimously voted to take items 18 through 23 together, with Councilor Pelletier absent and not -

voting.

City Council Minutes:

18.  Public Hearings —~ November 14, 2023

19. Committee on Finance - November 14, 2023

20. Regular Meeting —~ November 14, 2023

21. Public Hearing — November 28, 2023

22. Committee on Finance — November 28, 2023

23. Regular Meeting —~ November 28, 2023

On a motion made by Councilor Kilby and seconded by Councifor Cadime, it was unanimously
voted fo approve the minutes, with Councilor Pelletier absent and nof voting.




20

BULLETINS — NEWSLETTERS — NOTICES — None

OTHER POTENTIAL MATTERS TO BE ACTED UPON (if received):

COMMITTEE REPORTS -

3a. Committee on Finance recommending action:
Amended loan order re: Fall River School Department’s proposal to the Massachusetts
School Building Authority for the Robert L. Medeiros Resiliency Preparatory Academy
renovation project '

On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Kilby, if was unanimously

voted to adopt the loan order, with Councilor Pelletier absent and not voting.

Approved, December 13, 2023

Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

On a further motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Washington, if was
unanimously voted to adjourn at 8:08 p.m., with Councilor Pelletier absent and ot voting.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting:
Agenda packet (attached) '

DVD of meeting

Video Presentation re: Councilor Leo O. Pelletier's 36 year tenure

A true copy. Attest:

City Clerk



B 20
G City of Fall River Massachusetts ’6

Office of the City Clerk
Ar1soN M. BoucHARD _ | Infis LEITE
City CLERK AsssTanT City CLERK

December 13, 2023

Ryari Lyons, Chairperson

Boatd of Election Comimissioners
One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Chairperson Lyons,

At a Regular Mesting of the City Council held on December 12, 2023, a discussion was held
regarding orders received for election dates and changes to polling locations, Ona motion
made and seconded, if was unanimously. voted to refer the orders to your honorable board for
review. The City Council requests the board’s input and recommendations regarding the
closing of certain polling locations, specifically those that provide access to senior residents or
residents without transportation.

Thank you in advance for you_r'r_cohs'ideratioh;and reply. Please réach out to my office with
any questions or concerns at 508-324-2220.

Very truly yours, .

Alison M. Bouchard
City Clerk

S

One Gévenunent Center * Fall River, MA 02722
TEL 508-324-2220 » FAX 508-324-2211 « EMAIL c¢ity_clerks@fallriverma.org



@I)e Qtummnumealtb of ﬁ[aﬁﬁachnﬂetts

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC UTILITIE!Sj o
Wi 21 0k

NOTICE OF FILING AND PUBLIC HEARINGS ~ ©'1 7 fLas

D.P.U. 23-150 December 15, 2023

Petition of Massachusetts Electric Company and Nantucket Electric Company, each d/b/a
National Grid, pursuant to G.L. ¢. 164, § 94 and 220 CMR 5.00, for Approval of a General
Increase in Base Distribution Rates for Electric Service, a Performance-Based Ratemaking Plan,
and a Capital Recovery Mechanism.

On November 16, 2023, Massachusetts Electric Company (“MECo”) and Nantucket Electric
Company (“Nantucket Electric”), each doing business as National Grid (“National Grid” or
“Company”), filed a petition with the Department of Public Utilities (“Department”) for an
increase in electric base distribution rates. The Department has docketed this matter as

D.P.U. 23-150 and has suspended the effective date of the proposed rate increase until October 1,
2024, to investigate the propriety of the Company’s request. The Company was last granted an
increase in base distribution rates in Massachusetts Electric Company and Nantucket Electric
Company, D.P.U. 18-150 (2019).

National Grid seeks to increase its electric base distribution rates to generate $131,232,856 in
additional base distribution revenues. The Company also proposes to transfer costs recovered
through certain reconciling mechanisms, along with associated income taxes, which results in an
increase of $389,766 to distribution revenues, effective October 1, 2024. Based on these
proposals, the proposed overall increase to distribution revenues is $131,622,621, which
represents an approximately 12.7 percent increase in distribution revenue. The proposed base
distribution rate increase is in addition to changes to other rates, such as supply rates and
reconciling mechanisms, that occur during the year.

As part of its filing, National Grid proposes a Comprehensive Performance and Investment
(“CPT”) Plan that includes two main features. First, the Company seeks to implement a
performance-based ratemaking (“PBR”) mechanism for operation and maintenance (“O&M”)
costs only, which would allow the Company to adjust its base distribution rates on an annual
basis through the application of a revenue-cap mathematical formula. The Company proposes to
implement the PBR mechanism for a term of five years. During the PBR term, the proposed
revenue-cap formula increases base distribution revenues according to an O&M, utility-specific,
inflation factor. The PBR plan also contains a component to aid in the recovery of certain
operatmg costs related to capital 1nvestments a component to recover or return exogenous costs
outside of the Company s control, a component to share excessive earmngs and an incurred debt



~D.P.J.23-150 ' Page 2

recovery factor to request adjustments to revenues to reflect increases or decreases in interest
rates during the five-year term.

Second, as part of the proposed CPI Plan, the Company seeks to implement an Infrastructure,
Safety, Reliability, and Electrification (“ISRE”) reconciling mechanism. According to National
Grid, the ISRE reconciling mechanism would recover: (1) the Company’s investments in core
capital projects necessary to provide safe and reliable ¢électric distribution service to customers;
(2) National Grid’s investments in capital projects necessary to execute the Company’s Electric
Sector Modernization Plan (“ESMP”); and (3) expenses that fall under the ESMP. The
Company’s ESMP will be filed on January 29, 2024, and will be subject to investigation in
docket Massachusetts Flectric Company and Nantucket Electric Company, D.P.U. 24-11. In the
instant proceeding, the Company is not requesting that the Department review or approve any
ESMP investments. Stakeholders who seck to participate in the instant proceeding should
recognize that the Department does not intend for this docket to be a second venue for
adjudicating issues that may be more appropriately reviewable in docket D.P,U. 24-11.

As part of its filing, National Grid also proposes a series of incentives and penalties associated
with the Company’s progress and performance under the PBR mechanism and with respect to the
.core capital projects under the ISRE reconciling mechanism. Further, the Company proposes a
set of scorecard metrics to enable tracking and transparency of the Company’s operating
performance in additional areas.

In addition to these proposals, National Grid makes proposals regarding the continuation of full
revenue decoupling, which is a rate mechanism that decouples the Company’s revenues from its
sales, The Company also makes proposals regarding the recovery of costs related to its
vegetation management program and the continuation and expansion of the enhanced vegetation
management pilot program. These programs are intended to reduce costs and maintain or
improve safety and reliability by providing for the reduction of vegetation-related safety hazards,
service interruptions, and disturbances, including through the strengthening of the distribution
system. The Company also seeks to modify certain provisions of its storm fund, which is
designed to maintain revenue support to address larger-scale weather events. National Grid also
proposes adjustments to certain revenue and expense categories; the recovery of certain capital
investments made through 2023; a temporary modification of the service quality guidelines; the
accelerated depreciation of certain meters; and to transfer recovery of existing meter-related
capital costs to the annual advanced meter infrastructure (“AMI”) reconciling mechanism.

Natjonal Grid’s filing also contains various rate design proposals, including changes to the
customer and demand charges; an electrification pricing option for residential customers on rate
class R-1 using high throughput technologies, such as electric heat pumps and at-home electric
vehicle chargers; a multi-tiered low-income discount based on income levels for customers on
rate class R-2; revised streetlighting pricing proposals; and a variety of tariff changes.

2\



D.P.U. 23-150 ‘ Page 3

The foregoing is not intended to be an exhaustive list of proposals set forth in the Company’s
filing. Additiona) information regarding the foregoing proposals, and all other proposals set
forth by National Grid, can be found in the Company’s filing, which is located on the
Department’s website as noted below.

National Grid states that if its petition is approved as requested, customers can expect the bill
impacts set forth below. The following bill impacts do not include potential rate changes
resulting from the Company’s proposal to transfer meter-related capital costs to the AMI
reconciling mechanism, as noted above: :

For MECo customers:

o A residential basic service customer receiving service under Rate R-1 that uses on
average 600 kWh of electricity per month will experience a monthly bill increase of
$7.86 (3.7 percent).

s A residential basic service customer receiving service under Rate R~1, with the
electrification pricing option, that uses on average 1,000 kWh of electricity per month
will experience a monthly bill decrease of $17.88 (5.1 percent).

» A residential basic service customer receiving service under Rate R-2 that uses on
average 600 kWh of electricity per month can expect bill impacts to vary depending on
the applicable low-income discount percentage:

o Customers with a 32 percent discount will experience a monthly bill increase of
$5.35 (3.9 percent); :

o Customers with a 36 percent discount will experience a monthly bill decrease of
$2.99 (2.2 percent);

o Customers with a 44 percent discount will experience a monthly bill decrease of
$19.66 (14.4 percent);

o Customers with a 49 percent discount will experience a monthly bill decrease of
$30.08 (22.1 percent); and

o Customers with a 55 percent discount will experience a monthly bill decrease of
$42.59 (31.2 percent).

» Coimmercial and industrial (“C&I”) basic service customers can expect bill 1mpacts to
vary depending on usage and rate class. The Company states that the average monthly
bill impact for C&I customers at each class’s average use will range from an increase of
0.7 percent to an increase of 16.4 percent, Cé&lI customers should contact the Company,
as indicated below, for specific bill impacts.

2\



D.P.U. 23-150 Page 4

For Nantucket Electric customers:

* A residential basic service customer receiving service under Rate R-1 that uses on
average 600 kWh of electricity per month will experience a monthly bill increase of
$7.86 (3.7 percent).

« A residential basic service customer receiving service under Rate R-1, with the
electrification pricing option, that uses on average 1,000 kWh of electricity per month
will experience a monthly bill decrease of $17.88 (5.1 percent).

s A residential basic service customer receiving service under Rate R-2 that uses on
average 600 kWh of electricity per month can expect bill impacts to vary depending on
the applicable low-income discount percentage:

o Customers with a 32 percent discount will experience a monthly bill increase of
$5.35 (3.9 percent); .

o Customers with a 36 percent discount will experience a monthly bill decrease of .
$3.03 (2.2 percent)

o Customers with a 44 percent discount will experlence a monthly bill decrease of
$19.77 (14.4 percent); :

o Customers with a 49 percent discount will experience a monthly bill decrease of
$30.24 (22.1 percent); and

o Customers with a 55 percent discount will experience a monthly bill decrease of
$42.80 (31.2 percent).

e (&I basic service customers can expect bill impacts to vary depending on usage and rate
class. The Company states that the average monthly bill impact for C&I customers at
each class’s average use will range from an increase of 0.7 percent to an increase of
16.2 percent. C&I customers should contact the Company, as indicated below, for
specific bill impacts.

Additional bill impact information and additional detail about the Company’s filing can be found
at: hitps:/fwww.mass. gov/info-details/dpu-23-150-national-grid-electric-base-distribution-rate-
case. '

The Attorney General of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts (“Atiorney General”) has filed a
notice of intervention in this matter pursuant to G.L. ¢. 12, § 11E(a). Further, pursuant to .
G.L. ¢c. 12, § 11E(b), the Attorney General has filed a notice of retention of experts and
consultants to assist in her investigation of the Company’s filing and has requested Department
approval to spend up to $550,000 in this regard. Pursuant to G.L. c. 12, § 11E(b), the costs



1)\

D.P.U. 23-150 Page 5

incurred by the Attorney General relative to her retention of experts and consultants may be
recovered in the Company’s rates.

The Department will conduct six in-person public hearings to receive comments on the
Company’s petition as follows:

March 12,2024, at 7:00 p.m.

South Lawrence East Elementary School Auditorium
165 Crawford Street, Lawrence, MA 01843

(Spanish interpretation available)

March 14, 2024, at 7:00 p.m.

Shaw’s Center

1 Feinberg Way, Brockton, MA 02301

- (Spanish, Portuguese, Haitian-Creole interpretation available)

March 19, 2624, at 7:00 p.m.

North Quincy High School

" 316 Hancock Street, Quincy, MA 02171
{Mandarin interpretation available)

April 3, 2024, at 7:00 p.m. -

Worcester Technical High School, Auditorium

1 Officer Manny Familia Way, Worcester, MA 01605
(Spanish, Portuguese interpretation available)

April 4, 2024, at 7:00 p.m.

PSF Community Room

4 Fairgrounds Road, Nantucket, MA 02554
(Spanish interpretation available)

April 9, 2024, at 7:00 p.m.

Monument Mountain Regional High School _
600 Stockbridge Road, Great Barrington, MA 01230
(Spanish interpretation available)

The Department also will conduct two virtual public hearings using Zoom videoconferencing on
March 21, 2024, The first session will begin at 2:00 p.m., and the second session will begin
at 7:00 p.m. Attendees can join either session by entering the link,
hitps://us06web.zoom.us/i/86918048614, from a computer, smartphone, or tablet. No prior
software download is required. For audio-only access to the public hearing, attendees can dial in
at +1 309 205 3325 (not toll free) and then enter the Webinar ID: 869 1804 8614, Interpretation
services (Spanish, Portuguese, Haitian-Creole, Mandarin, and Khmer) will be available over the
Zoom platform by clicking the “Interpretation” button on the menu at the bottom of the Zoom
application screen and selecting your language (i.e., English, Spanish, Portuguese, Haitian-
Creole, Mandarin, or Khmer).




DPU.23-150 Page 6

The Department will accept written comments on the Company’s filing until the close of
business (5:00 p.m.) on April 30, 2024. Written comments from the public may be sent by
email to dpu.efiling@mass.gov, the Hearing Officer at marc.tagssone@mass.gov, and the
Company’s attorney, Robert J. Humm, Esq. at thumm(@keeganwerlin.com. Please note that in
the interest of transparency any comments will be posted to our website as received and
without redacting personal information, such as addresses, telephone numbers, or email
addresses. As such, consider the extent of information you wish to share when submitting
comments. The Department strongly encourages public comments to be submitted by email. If,
however, a member of the public is unable to send written comments by email, a paper copy may
be sent to Mark D. Marini, Secretary, Department of Public Utilities, One South Station, Boston,
Massachusetts, 02110,

Any person who desires to participate otherwise in the evidentiary phase of this proceeding shall
file a petition for leave to intervene no later than 5:00 p.m. on January 12, 2024, A petition for
leave to intervene must satisfy the timing and substantive requirements of 220 CMR 1.03.
Receipt by the Department constitutes filing and determines whether a petition has been timely
filed. A petition filed late may be disallowed as untimely, unless good cause is shown for waiver
under 220 CMR 1.01(4). To be allowed, a petition under 220 CMR 1.03(1) must satisfy the
standing requirements of G.L. c. 30A, § 10. All responses to petitions to intervene must be filed
by 5:00 p.m. on the second business day after the petition to intervene was filed. Any person
who seeks to intervene in this matter and desires to comment on the Attorney General’s notice of
retention of experts and consultants must file the comments no later than 5:00 p.m. on January
12,2024,

All documents should be submitted to the Department in .pdf format by e-mail attachment to
dpu.efiling@mass.gov, and to the Hearing Officer and Company’s attorneys at the above email
addresses. The text of the e-mail must specify: (1) the docket number of the proceeding
(D.P.U. 23-150); (2) the name of the person or company submitting the filing; and (3) a brief
descriptive title of the document.

All documents submitted in electronic format will be posted on the Department’s website
through our online File Room as soon as practicable (enter “23-150%) at:
https://eeaonline.eea.state ma.us/DPU/Fileroom/dockets/bynuinber. To the extent a person or
entity wishes to submit comments or intervene in accordance with this Notice, electronic
submission, as detailed above, is sufficient. To request materials in accessible formats for people
with disabilities (Braille, large print, electronic files, audio format), please contact the
Department’s ADA coordinator at Gabriella. Knight@mass.gov by March 1, 2024,

For further information regarding the Company’s filing, please contact the Company’s attorney,
identified above. For further information regarding this Notice, please contact Marc J. Tassone,
Hearing Officer, Department of Public Utilities, at marc.tassone@mass.gov or visit:
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/dpu-23-150-national-grid-electric-base-distribution-rate-case.

3\



